
 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  
  

  

  

CCoommmmiitttteeee  ooff  tthhee  WWhhoollee  ––  66::3300  pp..mm..    

RReegguullaarr  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill  MMeeeettiinngg  ––  77::0000  pp..mm..  
 

  

  MMAAYYOORR                CCIITTYY  CCLLEERRKK 
        Bryce Ward 888-4444      Kathy Weber, MMC  488-8583  

 

  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEMMBBEERRSS               
Michael Welch-  Mayor Pro Tem    488-5834  

Sharron Hunter-  Dep Mayor Pro Tem 978-5591 

Elizabeth Holm – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem    488-6125   

Kevin McCarthy-    590-0800                

Thomas McGhee-               455-0010 

Preston Smith -    488-8824 

   

  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag   
 

3. Invocation   
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

  

6. Communications from the Mayor 

 Proclamations 

o Interior Alaska Community Preparedness  

o Payroll Week 

 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  NNOORRTTHH  PPOOLLEE  

AAllaasskkaa  
 

 

 

RREEGGUULLAARR  CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEEETTIINNGG  
TTuueessddaayy,,  SSeepptteemmbbeerr  22,,  22001144  

 

   
 

 

 

  

  

  

  



 

 

7.   Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.   Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City Clerk  

   

9.   Ongoing Projects Report 
 

10. Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 

11. Old Business 
a. Ordinance 14-15, an ordinance of the City of  North, Alaska amending Title 4, Revenue & Finance, 

Chapter 4.25, adding section 4.25.080, Health Insurance Reserve Fund. 

 

b. Ordinance 14-16, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2014 Budget to 

Authorize Repayment of an Alaska Clean Water Fund loan used to help repair aging techite sewer 

mains. 

 

c. Ordinance 14-17, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska adopting legislative grants awarded 

to the City of North Pole in 2014 and approving them in the 2014 City of North Pole budget. 

 

12.  New Business 

a. Request from Public Works to surplus the 1994 Ford F150. 

 

b. Request from Chief Lane to hire new firefighters at Range 6, $14.52 per hour on the pay scale. 

 

c. Request from Fairbanks Convention and Visitors Center for 4
th

 Quarter 2013 and 1
st
 & 2

nd
 Quarter 

2014 bed tax. 

 

13.  Executive Session 

a. To give direction to the City Attorney regarding the handling of a specific legal matter with Flint Hills, 

Williams, and the State of Alaska 

 

14.  Council Comments 

 

15.  Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing impaired 

individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours’ notice to arrange for this service.  All such requests are 

subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are 

available for listening or duplication at the City Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday 

through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or can be purchased for $5.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is 

located in City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska.  



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   1 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, August 18, 2014 in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, August 18, 2014 to order at 

7:00 p.m. 

 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Ms. Holm       

Ms. Hunter       

Mr. McCarthy           

Mr. McGhee      Excused 

Mr. Smith       

Mr. Welch      Excused   

Mayor Ward  

     

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Ward 

 

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Councilwoman Holm 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Ms. Holm moved to Approve the Agenda of August 18, 2014 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith 

 

Discussion  

None 

 

Mr. McCarthy moved to consent the following items under New Business: 

 

b.  Recommendation from Chief Dutra to award the North Pole Police Station Cooling 

Upgrades to Slayden Plumbing in the amount of $86,899 

 

c. Recommendation for A & A Roofing Co., Inc. for roof repairs on City Hall and North 

Pole Police Station in the amount of $42,000. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   2 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

 

d. New liquor license approval for Wildeberry, LLC dba Grizzli’s  

 

e. Ordinance 14-15, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska amending Title 4, 

Revenue & Finance, Chapter 4.25 Designated Funds, and adding Section 4.25.080, 

Health Insurance Reserve Fund 

 

Seconded by Ms. Holm 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

On the amendment 

 

PASSED 

YES – 5 – McCarthy, Smith, Holm, Hunter, Ward 

NO – 0 

Absent – 2 – McGhee, Welch 

 

On the main motion as amended 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES – 5 – McCarthy, Smith, Holm, Hunter, Ward 

NO – 0 

Absent – 2 – McGhee, Welch 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Ms. Holm moved to Approve the minutes of August 4, 2014 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith  

 

Discussion   

None 

  

PASSED 

YES – 5 – McCarthy, Smith, Holm, Hunter, Ward 

NO – 0 

Absent – 2 – McGhee, Welch 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   3 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

I will be taking some time off this summer (Thursdays and Fridays) If you would like to stop in 

please call and make an appointment to ensure I am here at City Hall.  I always carry my phone 

if there is a need to immediately reach me.   

 

Please be mindful of the engineers out surveying the City for the new gas system.  They are 

preparing for construction to happen in 2015! 

 

We have received several calls in regards to flooding basements due to the rain and the high 

water table.  There is very little the City can do for flooding basements due to the water table.  

We are also asking people to make sure that any sump pumps that are in their basement are not 

hooked up to the city sewer mains.  Water pumped into the system from an alternative source is 

not metered and increases the cost of the utility.  If you have questions please call City Hall 488-

2281 

 

The Interior Gas Utility will be meeting at Hotel North Pole (449 North Santa Claus Ln) on 

Monday August 25
th

 from 5-7 pm.  Please come get informed on the upcoming projects to get 

gas to the residents of North Pole.  For more information please contact Mindy O’Neall 

Community Affairs Manager for the IGU at 907-374-4474 or go to Interiorgas.com 

 

Muffins with the Mayor was a success last week and a great way for residents to come voice 

their concerns and address issues we have in the community.  One of the items that came up for 

discussion was the safety at the intersection of NPHS Blvd and the Richardson Highway.  I was 

able to inform the public that we have passed a resolution earlier this year to nominate that 

intersection for a FMATS safety improvement project.  I look forward to continuing the Muffins 

tradition into the future.  

 

I was able to have a brief meeting with Col. Winkler from Eielson AFB last week.  Col. Winkler 

is the new ‘base commander’ for Eielson and replaces General Mark Kelly.  We were able to get 

to know each other better and discuss his first couple months as the base commander.  I look 

forward to a productive relationship with Eielson AFB as we move toward F-35’s in the Future.   

 

I sent a letter to the Attorney General last week in regards to the resolution efforts regarding 

sulfolane.  I asked for a formal seat at the table during discussions regarding sulfolane and am 

anxiously awaiting a response.   

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   4 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

I was honored to address the teachers at their first day of school last week.  Some of the new 

teachers were my fellow classmates and some of my old teachers were still there.  I was able to 

share about the impact teachers have on their students and the importance of the search for 

knowledge.   

 

I am pleased to announce that the Memorial Park will enter into the design stages as we were 

able to sign an agreement with Design Alaska to do the design and public participation plan in 

the creation of the park.  Using the IRS forfeiture monies the City will partner with Design 

Alaska to complete a construction ready set of Plans and cost estimate for the construction of the 

park in 2015. 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

None 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

Police Department, Chief Dutra 

 Talk about VIP’s and explorers.  Over the years assisted us with crowd control, 

fingerprinting of children, bike rodeo’s, volunteers for active shooter and more.  This 

money came from a drug dealer inside the City of Fairbanks and this money should go 

back into a worthy cause to help support the community and I couldn’t think of a more 

deserving group.Lorna has been the Director of this group for many years and it is my 

understanding both the VIP’s and Explorers struggle with funding.   

 Under Asset Forfeiture rules:  Recently authorized. 

 We just hired back Officer Nathaniel Missimer who was a reserve officer for us for s 

short period. 

 Lorna Illingworth stated that the Police Explorer Program give young adults an 

opportunity to learn about law enforcement and make a difference in the community.  

Explorers participate in all of the following activities: 

 Law Enforcement Training 

 Police Procedures 

 Criminal Laws 

 Ride-Alongs 

 Firearms Safety 

 Self Defense 

 Leadership Training 

 Teaching Younger Kids 

 Drug Awareness 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   5 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

 Bike Safety 

 Personal Safety 

 Community Service 

 Bicycle Patrol 

 Graffiti Removal 

 Crime Prevention Projects 

 Assisting Police 

 Evidence Searches 

 Searches for Missing Persons 

 Traffic and crowd Control for Special Events 

 Assist with Law Enforcement Training as Role Players 

 Social Activities 

 Camping Trips 

 State Conferences 

 Parties 

 National Conferences 

 Movie Nights 

Applicants are now being accepted for the next Explorer Academy.  Applications are available at 

your school councelor’s office or Fairbanks Police Department, 911Cushman St. or online at:  

www.fairbanksalaska.us/fpd-volunteer-explorer.  

 

 

City Accountant, Lisa Vaughn 

 Update on July financial statement and other revenues within the City budget. 

 
 

Fire Department, Chief Lane 

 None 

 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler  

Building Department 

 New commercial permit issued for AT&T Reseller Store on Badger Road 

 Almost $7.8 in building projects this year 

 

Public Works 

 Weather continues to affect Public Works projects 

 Down to a single summer hire, one worker had to leave early to enter his college 

wrestling program 

 Road patching has begun—potholes, dips, etc. 

http://www.fairbanksalaska.us/fpd-volunteer-explorer


Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   6 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

 Have begun road striping between projects and when weather is acceptable (learned 

from DOT Maintenance they plan to repair crosswalks in roundabouts with inlays, 

but probably will not be until 2015) 

 Begun brush cutting around City, but with reduced staff will affect this effort (plan to 

hire a contractor to do brush cutting if Public Works staff cannot) 

 Weather hindered fitness trail work at site #5, but equipment was installed today 

 Received an additional $5,000 from the Snedden Family Foundation to help complete 

the fitness trail 

 Plan to have a “Grand Opening” of fitness trail Saturday, August 23 

 Dog park work hindered by flooding, but plan to begin fence work this week 

 Saint Nicholas Drive project held an inspection on 13
th

, major issues were cleaning of 

the site 

 

Utility Department 

 Received contact from ADEC that they are proposing to address sewer outfall 

problem with a Notice of Violation 

 Have not been able to talk directly with ADEC about what this means for the Utility 

 Wastewater treatment plant is moving forward with building modifications 

 Rainfall has slowed lowering the lagoons which must occur to upgrade the sewer 

lift station and replace critical plant piping, but Ghemm is keeping the project on 

track 

 The emergency generator and enclosure must be built and this is 90 days from 

delivery which puts this part of the project into October 

 

Natural Gas Utility Board 

 Previously reported IGU was at a critical juncture of negotiating a take-or pay gas 

supply contract as early as August 5
th

 

 Financing of the liquefaction plant on the North Slope and determining the method 

and cost of trucking are slowing the process and delayed take-or-pay negotiations 

 Engineering of Phase 1 in the North Pole area continues 

 Award of a Phase 2 engineering went to MBJ for $839,548 (Phase 2 is northern North 

Pole and line to Eielson AFB) 

 Process begun to solicit an operator to run the gas utility has begun 

 November will mark 2
nd

 year of IGU and there are two positions opening by election on 

the Board 

 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   7 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

Borough Representative 

 Nothing on the agenda that concerned the City of North Pole. 

 

City Clerk, Kathy Weber 

 Laserfiche workflow is continuing.  We are in the process of looking into adding the 

Police Department to the system. 

 The state primary election is tomorrow.  Polls will open at 7:00 a.m. and stay open until 

8:00 p.m.  North Pole residents will vote at the City Hall precinct.  The general election 

will be held on Tuesday, November 4, 2014. 

 City of North Pole continues to work with the FNSB and City of Fairbanks to coordinate 

the 2014 Preparedness Expo on Saturday, October 4, 2014 at the Carlson Center.  I have 

included the flyer, Expo objectives, and a registration form if anyone is interested in 

sponsoring or being a part of this important event.  The City of North Pole will be 

fielding all calls from area residents on this event. 

 Pro Music will be out on Thursday to start installing the new sound system in the council 

chambers.  We should be up and running by our meeting of September 2
nd

. 

 Reminder that the first council meeting in September will be on Tuesday, September 2, 

2014 due to Labor Day weekend. 

 Continue to work on the legal review of the NPMC. 

 Proof reading NPMC so as to make changes before we do a final print.  This has been a 

long, slow process. 

 

NOTICE OF ELECTION 
DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY & FILING DATES 
CITY OF NORTH POLE 
The Municipal Election for the City of North Pole will be held Tuesday, October 7, 2014.  The 
Declaration of Candidacy closed on Friday, August 15, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. for the following: 

 
CITY OF NORTH POLE COUNCIL SEATS 
(all offices serve at-large) 
 
City Council Seat..........3-year term 
City Council Seat..........3-year term 
 
Two candidates filed for the two City Council seats.  They are Thomas McGhee and Kevin 
McCarthy. 
 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   8 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

Withdrawal Deadline:  A candidate desiring to withdraw may do so by filing a written request with 
the clerk no later than 5:00 p.m., August 22, 2014. 
 
 

ONGOING PROJECTS 

 None 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 None 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 None 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 
REQUEST FROM GARY GALVIN FOR PARTIAL FORGIVENESS OF WATER BILL 

DUE TO BREAK 

Mayor Ward stated that Mr. Galvin came before council approximately a month ago and drafted 

a letter to council asking for partial forgiveness of his water bill.   

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Ms. Holm moved to adopted a partial forgiveness of the water bill due to a break. 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith 

 

Discussion 

Ms. Holm stated that with information that was provided by council she wanted to know if the 

council would be willing to decrease the amount if Mr. Galvin agreed to sign a Confession of 

Judgment. 

 

Ms. Hunter said that to consider anything but what was in code would be a dangerous 

precedence to set.   

 

Mr. Smith felt sympathy for Mr. Galvin and said no one has $10,000 to pay a water bill.  He 

wished there was a mechanism that could catch this sooner. 

 

Mr. McCarthy asked Mr. Butler where the break was.  He wanted clarification. 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   9 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

Mr. Butler said that the fitting applied was not done properly and that it appeared that’s where 

the leak/break was. 

 

Mr. McCarthy stated that when new water lines were installed in his house he made sure special 

fittings were installed.  It bothers him that this happened and $10,000 is a lot of money.  He 

stated that he has insurance and the owner should have insurance also to cover this. 

 

Mayor Ward said it was unfortunate but ultimately it is the responsibility of the owner and 

should be maintained properly.  There are things that you can do to insure that the property is 

taken care of.  He has a hard time voting for any forgiveness of this account.  However, it goes 

back to the owner’s responsibility.  The sewer portion of the bill was already forgiven and he 

can’t see the rate payers paying for this. 

 

Ms. Holm said that showing compassion for this owner who just took over the property in March 

who didn’t know there was a lien on the property when he bought it because he was in Hawaii.  

She said this isn’t the first time we’ve put something onto the rate payers.  She would like to see 

partial forgiveness. 

 

Mr. Smith said he would like to see a repayment plan for him. 

 

Mayor Ward said that the Satisfaction of Judgment is a repayment plan and that Mr. Galvin does 

not want to go through that plan. 

 

Ms. Holm withdrew her motion 

 

Mr. Smith withdrew his second 

 

Ms. Holm moved to request from Gary Galvin for  forgiveness of water bill due to break 

using 13.12.110, Part E, to recomputed at a later time. 

 

Failed for lack of a second 

 

Mr. McCarthy moved to deny forgiveness of the $10,000 water bill resulting in the loss of 

450,000 gallons due to a water break. 

 

Seconded by Ms. Hunter 

 

Discussion 

Mayor Ward cited code: 

13.12.110 Appeal of utility billings. 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   10 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

A.    Any City utility customer who believes his utility billing is unjust and inequitable as applied 

to his property within the intent of the City utility rules and regulations may make written 

application to the City Council requesting a review of his utility billing. The application shall 

include the facts and data upon which the appeal is based. 

B.    While awaiting Council review of his appeal, the customer shall pay the amount of the 

disputed bill to the City within thirty days from the mailing date to avoid becoming delinquent. 

Subsequent bills shall be paid in full within the prescribed time limit. 

C.    Payment of disputed bills as required by this section shall not be deemed to prejudice an 

otherwise valid contest. 

D.    Review of the request shall be made by the City Council who shall determine if it is 

substantiated or not, including recommending further study of the matter by a designated 

representative. 

E.    If the request is determined to be substantiated, the charges for the customer shall be 

recomputed based on the Council approved terms, and the new charges thus recomputed shall be 

applicable retroactively up to one year.  

F.    In instances where a utility customer billing appeal relates to a situation limited to 

forgiveness of sewer service and associated charges where the customer can document the water 

upon which the charges are calculated was not discharged into the sewer system, the Mayor or 

his designee may waive these charges without the appeal proceeding to the City Council for 

approval. Should such an appeal be granted by the Mayor or his designee, he shall report the 

waiver of these charges to the City Council. (Ord. 12-02 §2(part), 2012: Ord. 00-16 §2(part), 

2000; Ord. 82-8 §2.L, 1982) 

 

PASSED 

YES – 4 – McCarthy, Smith, Hunter, Ward 

NO – 1 - Holm 

Absent - 2– McGhee, Welch 

 

 

ORDINANCE 14-16, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA 

TO AMEND THE 2014 BUDGET TO AUTHORIZE REPAYMENT OF AN ALASKA 

CLEAN WATER FUND LOAN USED TO HELP REPAIR AGING TECHITE 

SEWER MAINS 

Mr. Butler stated that the city borrowed monies from the State of Alaska through an Alaska 

Clean Water Fund Loan with an annual interest rate of 1.5 percent per year for a period of 20 

years to repair the aging Techite sewer mains.  The total funds borrowed by the City were 

$682,735.51 combined with load forgiveness of $102,409.74 which resulted in a debt to be 

repaid by the City totaling $580,325.77.  The first payment is due October 1, 2014 totaling 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   11 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

$27,428.53 and each of the succeeding 19 payments each totaling $33,801.50.  This loan was 

approved by the voters. 

 

Public Comment 

None 

 

Mr. McCarthy moved to Introduce and advance Ordinance 14-16, an ordinance of the 

City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2014 budget to authorize repayment of an 

Alaska Clean Water Fund loan to use to help repair aging techite sewer mains 

 

Seconded by Ms. Holm 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES – 5 – McCarthy, Smith, Holm, Hunter, Ward 

NO – 0 

Absent - 2– McGhee, Welch 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE 14-17, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA 

ADOPTING LEGISLATIVE GRANTS AWARDED TO THE CITY OF NORTH 

POLE IN 2014 AND APPROVING THEM IN THE 2014 CITY OF NORTH POLE 

BUDGET 

Mayor Ward said that it was his pleasure to present the legislative grand awards appropriated 

by the 28
th

 Alaska Legislature for the City of North Pole.  The City of North Pole was 

fortunate to have all of the request/needs met by the legislature.  Special thanks to our 

legislator for allowing the City to move forward with these important projects. 

The City of North Pole, through Resolution 13-21, requested monies for Strategic Planning, 

a skid steer loader for Public Works, to redesign City Hall, a mixing zone compliance for 

North Pole Utilities and a de-watering study in the sulfolane plume.  The City has also 

agreed to match all general fund grants with a 10 % match of our own funding. 

Funding was not appropriated for the de-watering study in the sulfolane plume because 

ADEC (Alaska Dept. of Environmental Conservation) has agreed to do the study.  ADEC is 

in the final stages of developing a BMP (Best Management Practices) for de-watering in the 

sulfolane plume.   

 

Public Comment 

None 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   12 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

Mr. McCarthy moved to Introduce and advance Ordinance 14-16, an ordinance of the 

City of North Pole, Alaska to amend the 2014 budget to authorize repayment of an 

Alaska Clean Water Fund loan to use to help repair aging techite sewer mains 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith 

 

Discussion 

Mr. Smith said that it was good to see a lot of good things come out of the state legislature to 

help the City. 

 

Mayor Ward said that video’s were sent along with a 10% match from the City really helped 

in securing those grants. 

 

PASSED 

YES – 5 – McCarthy, Smith, Holm, Hunter, Ward 

NO – 0 

Absent - 2– McGhee, Welch 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

Mr. McCarthy-  happy that Ms. Holm brought her baby and that we should try and rescue 

her better.  He likes having a little one here. 

 

Ms. Holm – thanked everyone for being so accommodating tonight. 

 

Ms. Hunter – passed out a report on the AML conference and brought a portion of that to the 

attention of the council on marijuana.  She asked council to please look at what the costs 

would be to the state and to individuals.  She appreciated hearing the presentation on 

Volunteers in Policing. 

 

Mr. Smith – be on the look out as school starts this week. 

 

Mayor Ward –  if councilmen are interested in making amendments please come in and let 

the clerk help you in advance.  Also, watch for students.  He addressed the teacher 

orientation last week and saw previous teachers and schoolmates. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Ms. Hunter adjourned the meeting at 8:26 p.m. 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

August 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

   13 
August 18, 2014 

Minutes 

 

 

Seconded by Mr. Smith 

 

The regular meeting of August 18, 2014 adjourned at 8:26 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 

Council on Tuesday, September 2, 2014. 

 

    

       ____________________________________ 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

  

                             

_________________________________________ 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 

North Pole City Clerk       



I nterior Alaska Community Preparedness
Proclamation

WHEREAS, "National Preparedness Month" creates an important opportunity for every
resident of our local community as well as throughout the state to prepare their homes,
businesses, and communities for any type of emergency including natural & manmade
disasters and potential terrorist attacks; and

WHEREAS, investing in the preparedness of ourselves, our families, businesses, and
communities can reduce injuries & deaths and economic devastation in our communities
and in our nation: and

WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency's "Ready Campaign", Citizen
Corps and other federal, state, local, tribal, territorial, private, and volunteer agencies are
working to increase public activities in preparing for emergencies and to educate
individuals on how to take action; and

WHEREAS, emergency preparedness is the responsibility of every citizen throughout the
State of Alaska and all citizens are urged to make preparedness a priority and work
together, as a team, to ensure that individuals, families, and communities are prepared
for disasters and emergencies of any type; and

WHEREAS, citizens of communities in Interior Alaska are encouraged to participate in
citizen preparedness activities and asked to review the Ready campaign's websites at
Readv.qov and become more prepared.

FunrxenuoRE, LET rr BE KNowN that the City of North Pole, City of Fairbanks, Eielson
AFB, Fort Wainwright, Fairbanks North Star Borough and the State of Alaska proclaim
September 2014 as National Preparedness Month, and encourages all citizens and
businesses to develop their own emergency preparedness plan, and work together

Colonel Michael T. Winkler, Commander
354th Fighter Wing, Eielson Air Force Base, AK

City of North

U.S. Army Garrison; Fort



Office of the Mayor
Ctty o/ /Vo rth Pole

rodumutíon
Wheteas, the
members have launched

Payt'ol[ Association and its more than 21,OOO
a nationwide public awareness campaign that

pays tribute to the more than 156 million people who work in the United
states and the payt'oll professionals who support the American system by
paylng wages2 reporting worker earnings and withholding federal

ent taxes; and

Wheteas, payroll professionals in the Interior play a key role in
maintaining the economic health of the Interior, carrying out such diverse
tasks as paying into the unemployrnent insurance system, prouiding
infonnation for child support enforcement, and carrying out tax
withholding, repofüng and depositing; and

Wheteas , payz'oll departments collectiveiy spend more than 8I 5 billion
annaally complying with myz'rad federal and state wage and tax laws; and

Wheteas, pay'oll professionals play an increasingly important role
ensuring the economic security of American families by helping to identify
noncustodial parents and making sure they comply with their child
support mandates; and

whetws, payt'ol( professionals have becøne increasingly proactive in
educating both the business community and the public at large about the
pay'oll tax withholding systems; and

Wheteas, pay'oll professionals meet regularly with federal and state tax
officials to discuss both improuing compliance with government
procedures and how compliance can be rchieved at less cost to both
government and businesses; and

Wheteas, the week in which Labor Day Íhlls has been proclaimed National
Pay'oII Week.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Bryce J. Ward, Mayor of the City of North pole, do
herebygive additional support to the efforts of the people who work in the
Interior and of the pay'oll profession by proclaimtng the first full week of
September Pay'oII Week for the City of North, Alaska.

Bryæ"1. lVlayor

ATTEST:

PoIe Clerk
M. t

SEAL t

OF

t



Sponsored by: Mayor Ward 

Introduced & Advanced:  August 18, 2014  

Adopted:  September 2, 2014  
 

City of North Pole 
Ordinance 14-15 Page 1 
 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 1 
 2 

ORDINANCE 14-15 3 
 4 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA AMENDING TITLE 4, 5 

REVENUE AND FINANCE, CHAPTER 4.25 DESIGNATED FUNDS, AND ADDING 6 

SECTION 4.25.080 HEALTH INSURANCE RESERVE FUND 7 
  8 
WHEREAS, changes to the North Pole Municipal Code is a continually changing requirement; 9 

and 10 

 11 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the 12 

requirements of the City and to provide clarification as needed; and 13 

 14 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole desires to centralize and simplify health care expenses to 15 

departments and streamline the budgeting process; and  16 

 17 

WHEREAS, creation of a health care reserve fund adds fiscal transparency, stability and is 18 

fiscally responsible.  19 

 20 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of North Pole: 21 

 22 

Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified. 23 

 24 

Section 2. Title 4 Revenue and Financing, Chapter 4.25, and adding section 4.25.080 Health 25 

insurance reserve fund is amended as follows [new text in italicized red font; deleted text in 26 

strikethrough font]:    27 

4.25.080 Health insurance reserve fund  28 

a. A health insurance reserve fund is hereby created.  All health insurance claim rebates 29 

received shall be appropriated to and deposited in the health insurance reserve fund.  30 

b.  The City Council may appropriate additional sums to the fund. 31 

c. Any earnings from investment of monies accumulated in the health insurance reserve 32 

fund shall accrue to the health insurance reserve fund. 33 

d. At the end of the year, all unexpended and unencumbered appropriations from the health 34 

insurance reserve fund shall be lapsed into that reserve fund.   35 

e. Monies in the health insurance reserve fund shall be available for appropriation and 36 

expenditures for health insurance premium increases as recommended by the Mayor and 37 

authorized by the City Council.   38 

 39 



Sponsored by: Mayor Ward 

Introduced & Advanced:  August 18, 2014  

Adopted:  September 2, 2014  
 

City of North Pole 
Ordinance 14-15 Page 2 
 

 40 

Section 3.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2015. 41 

 42 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 43 

2
nd

 day of September, 2014.  44 

 45 

 46 

        _____________________________ 47 

        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 48 

 49 

 50 

ATTEST: 51 

 52 

 53 

___________________________ 54 

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC 55 

North Pole City Clerk 56 

 57 

 58 

 59 

 60 

 61 

 62 

 63 

PASSED/FAILED 

Yes: 

No: 

Absent: 



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. V/ard
Introduced & Advanced: August 18,2014

Possible Adoption: September 2, 2014

ORDINANCE NO. 14.16

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO
AMEND TIJß,20I4 BUDGET TO AUTHORIZE REPAYMENT OF AN

ALASKA CLEAN WATER FUND LOAN USED TO HELP REPAIR
AGING TECHITE SEWER MAINS

WHEREAS, changes to the public seruices practices and policies is a continually changing
requirement; and

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole Municipal Code should be amended to conform to the
requirements of the City; and

\ryHEREAS, the City bonowed monies from the State of Alaska through an Alaska Clean'Water
Fund Loan with an annual interest rate is 1.5 percent per year per for a period of 20 years to
repair aging Techite sewer mains; and

WHEREAS, the total funds borrowed by the City were 5682,735.51 combined with loan
forgiveness of $102,409.74 resulted in a debt to be repaid by the City totaling $580,325 .77; and

WHEREAS, the first payment is due October I,2014 totaling $27,428.53 and each of the
succeeding 19 payments each totaling $33,801.50 (See attached Annual Repayment Schedule.).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of North Pole, Alaska:

Section 1. This ordinance is of a special nature and shall not be included in the North
Pole Code of Ordinances.

Section 2. Effective date. This ordinance shall become effective at 5:00 PM on the first
City business day following adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quonrm of the North Pole City Council this
2nd day of September,2014.

Bryce Vy'ard, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kathryn M. Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

City of North Pole
Ordínance 1.4-75 Page 1



City of North Pole, Alaska

Fiscal Note Year: zor¿

Accompanying Ordinance/Resolution :

Originator / sponsor: Bill Butler

Date: August 12,2014

Does the Ordinance or Resolution have a fiscal impact? Øy.t no

Summary: @rief description of proposed alterations as defined by accompanying
ordinance or resolution. Where did the money come from and how will it be used).

Funding to repay the Alaska Clean Water Fund loan #633291will be paid from the Sewer
Reserve Fund's retained earnings. The loan repayment begins on October 1,2014 and will run
through October 1,2033--20 years. Future loan payments will become part of the Utility
Department's annual budget.

Prepared By . Bill Butler Date: August 13,2014

Finance Approval: Date: Y- l) - /(/
NOTE- Fiscal notes attached to an ordinance are considered amendments to the budget and do
not require an additional approval for insertion into the budget document.

FUND Account Description Account # Debit Credit

27 Transfer out (to Fund 02) 27-0000-709t s27,428.53

27 Transfer in - retained earnings 27-00-00-s900 $27,428.53

02 ACWF Loan#63329l 02-00-00-2s26 $27,428.53

02 Transfer in (from Fund 27) 02-00-00-5901 s27,428.53



Annual Repayment Schedule
AC\ryF #633291Inflow & Infiltration Project

Based upon Level Total Payments

BeginningBalance $580,325.77

Payment

Date of
Payment

ß'inance

Amount
Principal
Amount

Total
Payment Loan Balance

I t0/U2014 $2,331 .91 $25,096.61 827,428.53 9555,229.15
2 l0/U2015 $8,328.44 825,473.06 $33,801.50 s529,756.09
J t0/t/2016 s7.946.34 s2s.855.1 6 $33,801 .50 $503,900.93
4 t0/t/2017 $7,558.51 $26.242.99 $33,801.50 s477,657.94
5 r0/U20t8 s7,164.87 s26.636.63 $33,801.50 $45 1,021.31
6 t0l1t20t9 $6,765.32 $27,036.18 $33,801.50 $423,985.13
7 l0lt/2020 $6,359.78 $27.441.72 $33,801 .50 s396,543.40
8 t0/U202t $5,948.15 $27.8s3.35 $33,801.50 $368,690.05
9 t0/U2022 $5,530.35 s28,271.15 s33,801.50 $340,418.90
l0 t0/l/2023 $5,106.28 s28,69s.22 $33,801 .50 s311,723.68
ll t0/U2024 $4,675.86 s29,125.65 $33,801.50 $282,598.04
12 tÙl1l202s s4,238.97 s29,562.53 $33,801.50 $253,035.51
13 t0lt/2026 $3,795.53 $30.00s.97 s33,801 .50 $223,029.54
14 l0/t/2027 s3,345.44 $30,456.06 $33,801 .50 s192,573.48
15 t0/U2028 $2,888.60 $30.912.90 $33,801.50 s161,660.58
16 tÙll12029 s2,424.91 $31.376.s9 $33,801.50 $ 130,283.99
t7 t0/t/2030 $1,954.26 s31.847.24 $33,801.50 $98,436.75
l8 l0/U2031 $1,476.55 s32,324.95 $33,801.50 $66,1 I 1.80
l9 t0lt/2032 $991.68 $32,809.82 $33,801.50 $33,301.97
20 r0/t/2033 $499.53 s33,301.97 $33,801 .50 $0.00

TOTAL REPAYMENT $89,331.28 $580,325.77 $669,657.05



Memo

125 Snowman Ln
North Pole AK
9970s
(o) e07-488-8s84
(M) 907-888-4444

To:

From:

CC:

Date:

Re:

City Council

MayorBryceWard

KathyWeber

8lt2l20t4

Legislative Grant Approval

It is my pleasure to present the tegislative grant awards appropriated by the 28th Alaska
Legislature for the City of North Pole. The City of North Pole was fortunate to have all of its
requeslneeds met by the legislature. Special thanks to our legislators for allowing the City to
move forward with these important projects.

The City of North PoIe, through Resolution 13-21, requested monies for Strategic Planning a
skid steer loader for Public Worls, to redesign City Hall, a mixing zone compliance for North
Pole Utilities, and a de-watering study in the sulfolane plume. The City has also agreed to match
all general fund grants with a l07o match of our own funding.

Funding was not appropriated for the de-watering study in the sulfolane plume because ADEC
(Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation) has agreed to do the study. ADBC is in the
final stages of developing a BMP @est Management Practices) for de-watering in the sulfolane
plume.

('¡tr rlf\or{h lrrile
()flitc rftlrc ll¿rvor'





1

2
J
4
5

6

7

8

9
10

l1
t2
13

t4
15

t6
t7
l8
t9
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Introduced & Advanced: August 18,2014

Possible Adoption: September 2, 2014

CITY OF NORTH POLE

ORDINANCE I4-I7

AN ORDINA¡ICE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA
ADOPTING LEGISLATIVE GRANTS A\ryARDED TO THE CITY OF

NORTH POLE IN 2014 AND APPROVING THEM IN THE 2014 CITY OF
NORTH POLE BUDGET

WHEREAS, The City of North Pole approved Resolution 13-21 requesting certain projects be
funded in the legislatures upcoming capital budget; and

\ryHEREAS, the City of North Pole has received appropriations in the state budget for some of
the requested projects; and

\ryHEREAS, The City of North Pole desires to finalize all agreements with the state of Alaska;
and

WHEREAS, The City of North Pole is prepared to execute all grant agreements in accordance
with the rules and regulations set forth by the State of Alaska,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole

Section 1. This ordinance is of a special nature and shall not be included in the North Pole Code
of Ordinances.

Section 2. The following chart is a summary of proposed amendments and the approval of
legislative grants, authorizing up to the full amount of each grant:

FUND-DEPT.

TITLE
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACCOUI\T # DEBIT CREDIT

31 Revenue Re-design Citv HalI 31-18-00-s001 300.000

31 Expense Re-desisn Citv Halt 31-18-00-7001 300,000

31 Revenue PW Skid Steer 31-19-00-5001 72,000

31 Expense PW Skid Steer 31-19-00-7001 72,000

31 Revenue Strategic Planning 31-23-00-s001 151,000

31 Expense Strateeic Plannine 31-23-00-7001 151,000

03 Revenue Mixine Zone Comp 03-73-00-5001 500,000

03 Expense Mixing Zone Comp 03-73-00-7001 500.000

53 Expense PW Fleet (Match) 53-00-00-7001 6,675
53 Transfer to Fund Balance 53-00-00-7901 6,675

3l
32





33

34
35

36
37
38

39
40
4t
42
43
44
45
46

48
49
50
51

Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. \ù/ard

Introduced & Advanced: August 18,2014
Possible Adoption: September 2, 2014

Section 3. Effective date. This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this
2"d day of September,2014.

Bryce J. Ward, Mayor

ATTEST:

47
Kathryn M. Weber, MMC
North Pole City Clerk

PASSED/FAILED
Yes:
No:
Absent:





City of North Pole, Alaska

Fiscal Note Yearzzoq

Accompanying Ordinance/Resolution #: O rd i n a n ce 1 4- 1 7

Onginator / ,Sponsor Name: Mayor Bryce Ward

Date: 8-12-14

Does the Ordinance or Resolution have a fiscal impact? r' yes no

Summary: (Brief description of proposed alterations as defined by accompanying
ordinance or resolution. 'Where did the money come from and how will it be used).

Approval of Legislative Grants, authorizing up to the full amount of each grant.

Prepared By: Bryce Ward Date .8-12-14

Finance Approval:

NOTE- Fiscal notes attached to an ordinance are considered amendments to the budget and do
not require an additional approval for insertion into the budget document.

Fund- Dept.

Title
Account Description Account # Debit Credit

31 Revenue Redesign CH 31-1 8-00-5001 300,000

31 Expense Redesign CH 31-1 8-00-7001 300,000

31 Revenue PW Skid Steer 31-1 9-00-5001 72,000

31 Expense PW Skid Steer 31-1 9-00-7001 72,O00

31 Revenue Strategic Planning 31-23-00-5001 151,000

31 Expense Strategic Planning 31-23-00-7001 151,000

03 Revenue Mixing Zone Comp 03-73-00-5001 500,000

03 Expense Mixing Zone Comp 03-73-00-7001 500,000

53 Expense PW Fleet (Match) 53-00-00-7001 6,675

53 Transfer to Fund Balance 53-00-00-7901 6,675





THE STATE

GoVERNOR SIAN PARNDI,L

DIVISION OF COMMUNITY AND REGIONAL AFFAIRS

2ì I Cushmon Street
Folrbonks, Alosko 9970t -4ó39

Moint 907,4Sì,273ì
TDD: 907,4óS,5437
Fax: 9O7 ,451 .27 42

August 1,2074

'Ihe Honorable Bryce Ward, Mayor
City of North Pole
125 Snowma;flLa;ne
Notth Pole, AK 99705

RE: l)esþated Legislative Grant A.mendment #1/Close-out

Dear Mayor ì7ard:

"fhe 
grant listed below has been officially cl<¡sed. The unexpended balance has been reapptopriated pct the

amenclment.

Grant #: l4-DC-lll
Project 'I'itle: Intetnational Fedetation of Sleddog Sports Votld Championship Hosting Costs
Grant Close-Out Date: June 3012014

Please place the enclosed atnendment and this closeout lettct in your grant file and tetain your fiIes
for a petiod of at least s y questions, pl.ar. contact Caitlin Frye via phone at
(907) 451-2717 or email

Y'

"fALASKA
Departmen t of _C_ommerce, Communi ty,

and Economic Developmeñi

J

Enclosute

Administrator



DESIGNATED TEGISTATI VE GRANT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT
rtment of Com Commun and Economic Division of Comm and Affairs

Grantee:

City of North Pole
Grant Agreement Number:
14-DC-111

AR

9548

lnternational Federation of Sleddog Sports World
Cha Costsp

Grant Project Title: Effective Date:

June 30, 2014
EN:

840457

Amendment # I
Effective the date shown above this grant is hereby amended as follows:

1' The unexpended and unobligated balance as reflected on the certified Fínancial/progress Report
ending June 30, 2ol'4, in the amount of SSo,ooo.oo has been reappropriated per sLA 2014. senate Bíll

ose of preparing

2. This appropriation is reduced by S8o,ooo for a new total of SoO.oo as reflected below:

Cost Category Current Budget: Modification Revised Budget:

Funds: SSo,ooo,oo s(80,000.00) So.oo

Administration So.oo So.oo So.oo

TOTAL: s80,000.00 s(80,000.00) So.oo
3. The grant is closed effective June 30. 2014.

All other terms and conditions of the grant aBreement remain in full force and effect.

GRANTEE COPY

Grantee Department

Signature

òrr'-sig

Printed Title:
M Grants Administrator lll

Pri

letta Bou

Name and Title:

Date: Date
n

Revised 06, 2014 - Close out grant per RR - Amend
Page 1 of 1



DEPARTMENT oF CoMMERCE, COMMUNTTY, AND EcoNoMIC DevEropnaENt
Drvrsrow or CovTItumTY AND REGIoNAL AFFAIRS

Designated Legislative Grant Program
Grant Agreement

Grant,\greement Number
L5-DC-tt4

Vendor Number
cNP84676

Àmount o[ State Funds

$500,000.00
Encumbrance Number/ ÀR/Lapse Date

/ 1oot3 / 06/30/20re
Project Title

Mixing Zone Cotnpliance Plan

Grantee Depattment Contact Person

Name

City c¡f Notth Pole
Name

Caitlin Fryc
Street/PO Box
125 SnowmttnLane

Title
Grant ¡\dmimstrator I

City/StateiZip
Notth Pole,,Llaska 99705

Street/PO Box

211 Cushr¡ran Street
Contact Person

Bryce Ward, Nlayor
Ctq,/Stte/Zip
Fairbanks, Alaska 99701

Phone

(907) 488-2287
Fax

(901) 488-3002
Phone

(907) 4st-2717
Fax

(907) 4s1 2742
Email

b ry ce.v atd@nor thp olealaska, otg
Email

caitlin. frye@,alas ka. gov

The Àlaska Department of Commetce, Community, zntl Economic l)evelopment, f)ivision of Communiry ancì Rcgronal
Àffairs (hereinaftet'Department) and dre City of Notth Pole ftereina[ter'Grantee') agree as set forth herein.

Section I. The f)epartment shall pay the Grantee fot the per[ormance of the ptoject work under the terms outlined rr this
Agreement. The amount of the payment is based upon project expenses incurred, which are authorized undet this
Agreernent. In no event shall rhe pâymerìt exceed $500.000.00.

Section IL The Grantee shall perform all of the work required by this Agtecmcnt.

Section III. 'l'he wotk to be pettbrmed undet this Agtccmcnt bcgins Þ!y-L20!4 and shall be completed no later than

June 30.2019,

Section IV. Thc Agtccmcnt consists of this page and the following:

ATTACHNIENTS T\MENDME,NTS
Âltachment A: Scope o[ Wotk Any fully executecl amendments to this Àgreement

1. Project l)escription
2. Project Budget APPENDIX
3. Projcct lvlanagcmcnt Appenclix Â: State Laws and Regr-rlations
4. Repotting

Attachment B: Payment Method
Àttachment C: Standard Provisions

AGRE,EMENT

Grantee Department
Signature Signatutc

Printed Name and Title
Bryce Warcl, Nlayr¡r

Printed Name and Title
Pauletta Bourne, Grants Àdministratr¡t III

l)ate Date

by,

Rev 5/20 14 Delignutert l.egíslative Grant Àgreement Page I of13



Attachment A
Scope of Wotk

l, Ptoiect Description

The putpose of this FY 2015 l)csignated Legislauve Gtant in the amount of $500,000.00 þarsuant to the þroù.rion.r
of AS 37.05.315, Granß to MurxiciPalit¡es, SLA 2014, SB ll9, Cbapter 18, Sectìon l, Page 14, and Line 27f is to
provide funding to the City of North Pole fot use towatds the lvlixìng Zone Compliance Plan. The objective of
this ptoject is to identi$r solutions that will allow thc City of Notth Pole to become compliant with its Alaska
Pollutant Dischatge Elimination System permit requiretnents tegarding its sewer effluent dischatge.

This project may ìnclude, but is not limited to:
¡ Engineeting wastewater, and legal consulting
¡ Equipment, supplies, ancl freight
¡ Progtam support includrng testing, surweying, dnlling, and site pteparation
¡ Admirustratiorr

No more than ftve perceflt (5%) of the total grant awatd may be reimbursed for Administradve expenses tbr
projects involving equiptnent purchase ot repairs and no more than ten percent (1.0"/Q of thc total grant award
may be teimbutsed for -¿\.dministtative expenses fot all other proiects. To be reimbutsed for eligibte
administrative costs, expenses must be reported on the Dcsignated Legislauve Grant F:r:rancial/Progress Repott
fotm.

2. Project Budget

Cost Category Grant Funds

Proiect Funds $450,000.00

Admlnisttation $50,000.00

Total Grant Funds $500,000.00

3. Ptoiect Management

This ptojcct will be managed by the Grantee.

Signatory authority f<¡r execution of the Gtant Agreement and subscquent amendments is gtanted to the chief
administtatot. For grants appropdated to a municipahty, the mayor is the chief aclmlnistrator unless thc
rnunicipality operâtes amanagerial fotm of government; then the city managerf administrator acts as the chief
admrnistratot. For named tecipients and unincorporated communities, thc cxccutive rìitector or highest tanktng
offìcial will act as chief administtatot.

The chief admjnistratot may delcgatc authodty fot executing the Grant t\gteernent and amendrnents to others
within the Grantee's organization vi¿ the Sþatory Authority Form. 'l'hc chief administrator also desþates
financial and perfotmance progtess teporting authodty via th.e Signatory ,\uthotity Form. Such delegation is
limited to othets within the Grantec's organization unless otherwise approved by the Department.

f'he Grantee must establish and maintain separate accounting fot the use of this Grant. The use of Grant funds
m âny mânrier contrâry to the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement may result in the subsequent

Rev 5/)014 Designated Legíslalive Grunt AgreenEnt Puge2aflj



revocation of thc Gtant and any balance of funds under tÏe Grant. It rnay also tesult in the Grantce being
tequired to return such amounts to the State.

If applicable under state law, grantees must be tegistered and rn good standing with the Depanment of
Commerce, Cornmunity and Economic Development's Division of Co¡porations, Business and Pr<¡fessional
Licensing.

4. Repoting

Tlre Grantee shall submit a Dcsignated Legislative Grant Frnancial/Progress Report Fotm providecl by the
Department each month, or quattetly, with the concuffence of the Dcpattment, during the life of the Grant
Agreement. Gtant Flnancial/Progress Report Forms are due thirty (30) days aftet the end of thc monrh or
quatter being teported. The teport period is the frst of the month through the last day of the month. If
quarterþ teporting is approved, the tepott penod is the first day of the first month thtough the last day of the
third month of the quartcr. The final Fnancial/Progress Reports must be submitted within thirty (30) days
following completion of the pto¡ect.

Rev 5/2014 Des ìgna led Legis lative Gran I A gree men t Page I3



Attachment B
Payment Method

l. Reimbursement Payment

Upon rcceiving and approving ¿ Gtantee's Financial/Progress Repott, the Depattment will reimbutse the Grantee For

expenditures paid dunng the reporting period, in accotclance with thìs Gmnt Àgreement. The Department will not
reimbutse without apptoved Financial/Ptogress Reports, prepated and submitted by the Grantee o1l the fotm provided
by the Department. Before approviog the Frnancial/progress teport for payment, the Department may require the
Grantee to submit documetrlation of the costs repotted (..g., copies of vendor billings/invoj.ces and proof of payment,
genetal ledger expenditute repott).

2. Advance Payment

In most instanccs, thc Depattmeut wìll make payment to a Grantee on â cost teimbutsable basis. If cost reimbursement
signihcantly inhibits the Grantee's ability to implement the proiect, the Department may advance to the Grantee an
amount not to exceed a projected thitry (30) day cash need, or lwenty percent Q0%) of the amount ir Secúon I,
whichevet is less.

Before the Department v¡ìll issue an advauce, the Grantee must submit a "Request for Advance Paymerrt" form along
with docr"rmentation of costs associated with the advauce. The "Request for Advance Payrnent" Form cnn be obtained
from the Department elecüonically or in hard copy.

All advances will be recovered with the Gtatrtee's next Financial/Progress Repott form. Shoultl earned payments during
the terms of thi.s Graut,A.gteement be rnsuffìcient to tecover the tull am()unt oF the advance, the Grantee will repav the
unrecovered âmount to the Depattment when requested t<¡ do so by the Department, or at termination of the Grant
Â.greement.

3. S/ithholding of Ten Petcent (10%)

The Depatmerìt may \¡/ithhold ten perccnt (10%) of the amount in Secúon I untrl the Depârtment determines that thc
Grantee has satisfactorily completecl the lerms oI this Grant Agreement, rncluding all rcquircd reporting of the project.

Rev.5/21)14 Designated Legislative Cran! zlgreement Page 4



A¡ticle 1.

Article 2.

Article 3.

Article 4.

A¡ticle 5.

Article 6.

Attachment C
Standard Provisions

Definition
"l)epattment" rcfcrs to thc Dcpartmcnt of Commcrcc, Communiry, and Economic Development wrth the
State of Alaska.

Indemnification
It is understood and agreed that this Gtant Agreernent is solel¡' f6¡ the benefìt of the patties to the Grant
Agreement and grves no right to any other party. No joint venture or parírership is formed as a result of the
Gtant Âgteement.

Ïre Grantee, its successors and assigns, rvill protect, save, and hold harr¡less the Departrnent and the State of
,\laska and thei-r authotized ageuts and ernplovees, frorn all claims, actions, costs, damages, or expenses of any
nalute whirtsoever by reason of the lcts or omissions of tÏe Grantee, its subcr.rrrtractors, assigns, rgents,
conLrâctors, licenses, invitees, empkryees, or alìy pcrson whomever arising out oI c>r in conncction with any
zrcts ()r activities autlrotized by this Grant /\greement. The Gtantee turther zrgrees to clefend the Depatrment
and the State of Alaska and their authorizecl agents and employees in any litigation, includingpayment of an1'

costs or attotncy's fccs for any claims ot actions commcnccd thcrcon arising ou¡ of orìn connection with acts
ot activiti.cs authorized by this Gtant Agteement. This obligation shall not include such claims, costs,
damages, of exPenses which mal' be caused b)' the sole negligence of the Departmenl of the State of Alaska
or theft authotized âgents or employees, ptovidecl, that if the claims ot damages are caused by or result from
the concurtent negligeflce of (a) the Depattment and the St¿te of ,{,laska ancl their âgelrts or employees, and
(b) the Gtantee, its agents ot employees, this indemnity provision shall be valìd and enforce¿ble onlv to the
extent of the negligence o[ the Gtantee, ot Grantee's âgents or employees.

Legal Authotity
T'he Grantee certifres rhat it possesses legal authodty to accept gtant funds under dre State o[ Âlaska and to
execute the project described in this Gtant Âgreement by signing the Grant Agreement dr¡cument. The
Gtantee's reladou to lhe l)epartnrent ancl dre State of Á,laska shall be at all times as an independent Grantee.

Waivers
No conditions or provisions of this Grant Ägteement can be waived unless approved b1' the Departmenl rn
u.riting. 'l'he Department's faih-rte to insist upon süict performance of any provision of the Grant Agreemcnt,
ot to cxcrcisc any right bascd upon a brcach theteof, or the acceptance of any performance during such a

brcach, sl-rall not constitute a waiver of any right undet this Grant Agteement,

Access to Records

The Department and dull' ¿u¡¡..ited ofFrcials of the State of -A,laska shall have full access and the right to
examine, excerpt> or transcribe any pertinent docurnents, papers, records, and books oF the Grantee, and of
Petsotìs or otsanizations with which the Grantee mây corìtract, irrvolving transactions rel.¿ted to the project
atrd this Grant r\gteernent.

Reports
'l'he Grantee, at slrch times and in such totms as the l)epattment mây tcquirc, shall ftlrnish thc Dcpartmcnt
with such pcrioclic fcports as it ma1' tcqucst pcrtaining to the activities undeftaken pursuant to this Gtant
Agreement, including the ñnal close-out report, the costs and obligations incurred in connectiorr therewith,
and any other matters covered by this Grant Agteement.

Rev. 5/20 I 4 Desígnu!ed Legislalive Grunl Agreement Page 5 oJ 13



Article 7.

Article 8.

Article 9.

A¡ticle 10

Article 11.

Article 12.

A¡ticle 13.

Article 14.

Retention of Recotds

The Grantee shall tetain furancial and othet tecords telating to the perFonn¿nce oÊ d-ris Grant r\gteerneut Fot

a period of six years [rom the date rvhen the Frnal financial stâtlrs report is submitted to the Depatlment, or
until final tesolution of any audit Frnclings, claims, or litigaúon related to the gtatrt.

Assignability
The Gtantee shall not assign any interest in this Grant -A.greement ancl shall not üzrnsfer any interest in the
same (whether by assignment or novation).

Financial Management and Accountlng
The Grantec shall cstablish and maintain a Frnancial managcmcnt and accounting system that conforms to
generally acccptcd âccounting principlcs.

Ptogram Income
Program income eatned during the award pedod shall be tetained by the Gtantee arrd added to the funds
committed to the award and used for the purpose and under the conditions applicable to the use of arvard
Funds.

Amendments and Modihcations
The Grantee or the Department mây request an amendment or modiFtcaúon oF this Grant Agreement.
Flovever, such amendment ot modificatic¡n shall not take effect until approved, in writing, by the
DepârtmenL and the Grantee.

Recordkeeping
The Grantee âgrees to keep such records as the l)epattment may require. Such records will includc
inforrnatj.on pettaining to grant awards and authorìzatrons, obligations, unobligatcd balanccs, asscts, liabiJiúes,

outlays ancl incornc Thcy will also includc information pettaining to ptoject performance and efforts to
comply wrth thc ptovisions of thc Granr Agteement.

Obligations Regarding Thitd-Party Relationships
lrlone of the Wotk specihed in this Grant Agreement shall be contracted by the Grantee without prior
approval oI the Depattment. No petmission fot subconttacting shall creâte, berrveen the Departmeut ot the
State of Àlaska and lhe subconttactor, any contracc ot any relaúonsl.rip.

The Grantee shall remain fully obligated under the provisions of this Gratrt ,{,greement notrvilhstancling its
designation of any third parly or parties of the undertakìng of all or any part of the project described herein.
Any subcontractor that is nol rhe Grantee shall be rec¡uired by thc Gtantee to comply r,vith all the provisions
of this Grant Agreement.

'l'he Grantee shall bind all subcontractors to cach and cvcry applicablc Grant Agrccmcnt provision. E,ach

strbcont¡act lor work to bc performcd with funds gtanted undet this Ctant Agreement shall specihcally
include a provision that tl-re l)epartment and the State of Àlaska âre not liable for damages ot claims from
damages arising From any subcontractot's performance or activities undet the terns of the subcorltl-acts.

Conflict of Interest
No ofltcet or employee oF the l)epartment; no member. ofFtcer, or employee of the Grantee or its desìgnees

or âgeots; no membet of the govetning body of the jurisdiction in which the project is undertaken or located;
and no other ofFrcial of such locality or localities who exercises any functions ()r resp()nsibilities with respect
to the project during his or her tenurc, shall have any personal or pecuniary gain or interest, clitect ot indi¡ect,
in any contract, subcontact, or the ptoceecls theteol, for work to be performed in connection with the
project assisled trnder this Grant Agreement.

Ret, Legis latit e Grant Agree me nI Puge6oJlJ



Article 15

Article 16.

Article 17

Article 18.

Article 19.

A¡ticle 20

Article 21.

The Grantee shall incotporate, or cause to incorporate, in all such contracts or subcoutracts, a provision
prohibiting such inletest pursuzrnt to the pu¡pose of tl-ris ptovision.

Political Activity
No portiotr of the funds provided hereinunder shall be used for any pattisan pohtical activiry or to further the
election or defeat of any candidate [or public olfìce or int'luence the approval or defeat of any ballot issue.

Notices
The Grantee shall comply with all public notices ot notices to indj.viduals reqr,rited bv applicable state rnd
fedetal larvs and shall maintain a record of this compl-iance.

Prohibition Against Payment of Bonus or Commission
'Ihe assistance provided undet this Grant Agteement shall not be used in payment of any bonus or
commission [ot the prÌrpose of obtaining appror.al or conclrrrence under this contract provided, holever,
that reasonable Fees of bona ltde technical consultant, managetial, or othet sucl-r serwices, other than acrual
solicitation, âte not hereby prohibited if othenvise eligible as project costs.

Tetmination by Mutual Agteement
This Grant Agreement may be terminated, in whole or in patt, prior to the cornpletion of contract proiect
activities when both parties agtee thal continuation is not Feasible ot would not produce benefìcial results
commensurate wirh the further expenditute o[ funds. The Department wì-11 determitre whel]ret an

envitonmeneal review of the cancellation is requttecl under St¿te an<lf or Federal law. The parties must âgree
on the termination conclitions, incluchng effective date and the porúon to be terminated. The Grantee shalì
not incur new obligations for the tetminated pottion ¿ftet the eftèctive date. and shall cancel as many
outstanding obligations as possiblc. T'hc Dcpartmcnt shall makc funds avatlable to the Grantee to pa;' fot
allowablc cxpcnscs incurrcd bcforc thc cfïccúvc datc of tcrmination.

Tetmination for Cause

If the Grantee fails to comply v¡ith the tetms o[ this Grant Àgreement, or fai]s to use the gtant for only those
purposes set forth hetein, the Department may take the following actions.

A. Suspension - After notice in writing by cerúhed mail to dre Grantee, suspend the grant and withhold
any further pâyme1lt or prohibir the Gtantee from incuring additional obligaúons of gtant funds,
perrding corrective action by the Gt¿ntee or a decision to tetminate. Response must be received
witiri¡ hfteen (1.5) da1's of receipr of the written notice.

R. Termination - Termìnate the grant in whole or in part. ¿t any time befr¡re the fina| grznl payment is

made. The Depârtment shall promptly noúfr7 the Grantee in rvriting of its determinetion to
terminate, the reason for such termination, and the effective dare o[ the termination. Payments made
to the Gtantee ot tccoverics by thc Dcpartmcnt shall be in ¿ccordance with the legal tìghts and
liab|.iucs oF thc partics.

Withdtawal of Funds

In the event fundtng from the state, fecleral, or other sources is withdrawn, reduced, or limitecl .in any way
after the eflective date of this Grant Âgteetnent and priot to notmal compleúon, the Depatime[t may
tetminate the agreernent, reduce funditrg, ot te-negotiate subject to lhose new funding limitations and
concliti<¡ns. A terminatirxr under this article shall be implemented undet the same condiúons as a termination
undet Article 19 oFthis Attachment.

Recovery of Funds

ln the event of a default r¡t violation of thc tcrms of thc Grant Agteement by the Grantee, the Department
may insrimtc actions to rccovcr all or part of the ptoject funds paid to tirc Grantcc. Rcpaymcnt by thc
Grantcc of grant funds undcr this recovery ptovision shall occur within thirty (30) days of dcmand.

Rev. 5i20 I 4 Designuled Legislalive Gronl Agreement PageTofl3



Atticle 22.

futicle 23

Article 24.

Article 25.

futicle 26.

-A.ll rernedies conferred ou the Dep2rrtfiì.ent by this àgreement or any other ins¡rumenL or ¡gteemcnt írte
cumulative, not exclusive, and may be exercisecl concurrendy or consecutively at the Department's option.

Disputes
Except as otherwise ptovidcd in this agreemerlt, 

^ny 
dispute conceming a question of fact arising under this

agreement that is not disposed of by mutual agreement shall be cleciciecl by the Department, which shail
rechrce its clecision to writing and mail, ot othenvise ftitnish 

^ 
copy thereof, to the Grantee. The decision of

the l)epattment shall be hnal and conclusive.

This "Disputcs" clause does not preclude the consideration of questions of law in connection with the
decision provided for in the preceding pzragraph provided that nothing in the Gtant r\greement shall be
construed as making ãnal the decisions of any administrative official, representative, or board on a question
of law.

Jutisdiction
This Grant Agreement shall be governed by the laws ând statutes of the State of A.laska. The venue of any
suit heteundet may be in the Superiot Court for the FirstJudrcial l)istrict,Jurreau, Â.laska.

Ownetship of Proiect/Capital Facilities
'l'he l)epartment makes no claim to any capital facìlities or real property improvecl or constructed with Funds

uncìer this Grant Agreement and, by this grant of funcls, does not and rvill not acquire any ownership inrerest
or útle to such propeffy of tire Grantee. 'I'he Grantee shall assume all liabilitres arising from the ownetship
and operation o[ the project ând agrees to hold the l)epartment ând the State of -dl¿ska harmless from any
and all causes of action arising ftom the or.vnership and operatiorr of the project.

Sitc Control
I[ the grant project invoh'es the occupanry and use of real property, the Grantee assures that it has the legal
rìght to occupy and use such real prcperry fot the purposes of the grant, and further that there is legal access

to such properry.

As a minirnum recluitenrent, the Grantee should obtain a "sufficient interest" that allows the Granree the
tight to use ancl occupy the site for the expected useful life of the building, srucLure or other improvement.
Generally, the interest obtained should be f<rr at least 20 years. A sufhcient interest deperrds upon the nature
of the project antl the lancl starus of the o^ite.

Insutance
'l'he Grantee is responsible fot obtaining any necessâry liability insurance and maintain in fotcc at all trmcs
during thc pcrformancc oF this Gtant Agrccmcnt thc insutancc policics idcntiFrcd bclow. Àll insurance
policies shall comply with. and be issued by insurers licensed to üansact the business of insurance undet
Alaska Statute 

^S 
21. The Grantee shall require any contrâctor hited to work on the project be ìicensed,

boncled and insured fot at least the amount of the project and if appropriate provide and tnaitrtain
Professional Liability Insurance.

A. !Øotkers' Competrsation Insutance for all employees engaged in work under this Grant Àgteement,
covetage as tequired by AS 23.30.{)45, ancl; where applicable, any <ithet stah-rtory obligations including
but not limitecl to Fecleral U.S,L. & H. andJones Act requirements.

B. Commercial Genetal Liability Insutance covedng all business premises and opetations used by the
Cìrantee in the performance of this project and Grânt ,A.greement with coverage limits not lcss thafl
$300.000 combined stngle limit per occurtencc and annual aggregâtes wherc applicable.

C. Comptehensive Àutomobile Liabiliry Insutance covering all vehicles used by the Gtantee in the
petformânce of this project and Grant Agreement with coverage limits not less than $100,000 per
petson/$300,000 per occurrence bodily inlury and $50,000.00 properry damage.

Rev 5/2014 Designaled Legis lcrt ive Grunl,4greement PageSoflS



Article 27.

Article 28.

Article 29.

Article 30

Article 31.

I). Professional Liability Insurance coveting all errors, omissions or negl-igent acts of thc contractor,
subcontracto( or ânyone directly ot indirecdy employed by them, macle in thc pcrformancc of this
contrâct'uvhich result in financial loss to the State. Lirnits requitecl are per the Following schcdulc:

Contract Amount Minimum Required Limits
Under$100,000 $100,000pcroccurrcnccf¡nntt¿laggrcgatc

Subcontracts for Enginccting Services

In the event that the Grantee subcontracts for engineering sewices, the Grantee will reqr.rire that lhe
engineeting lrm cettify that it is authotized to clo business in the State of Alaska. In the event that the
engineering flrm is also the ptoject admirristrator, the Grantee shall tequire that tl.re bond or insurance shall be
for not less than the amount of the entire project.

Governing law
This Gtant Àgreement is govetned by the larvs of the St¿rte of Alaska. The Grantee shall petform all aspects
of this project in complìance with the appropriate laws znd regr-rlations. It is the responsibdrry of the Grantee
t() ensure thar all pen-nits requrecl for the consttuction ancl operation of this project by the Fedetal, State, or
Local gr.iven-rments hâve been obtainecl.

Budget Flexibility
Notwithstanding chc provisions of Article 1L, Àttachment C, the Ctantee may revise the project budget in
Á.ttachment,t without a fotmal amendment to this agreernent. Such revisions are limited within each line
item to a maximtrm o[ ten petcent (10%) of the line itern or $10,000, whichevet is less, over the enti-re term of
this agteement. Such budget revisions shall be li¡nited to changes to existing budget line items. Budget
revisions may not be used to increase any budget item for ptoject administraúve expenses. Changes to the
budget beyond the linúls autlurizctl by Llris pruvis-iutr lnay ulrly l¡c tuaúc Ly a ft-,trual arucrrr.Lnerl tt.¡ Liris

agreement,

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)
The Grantee may n()t cliscriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
relig'ion, color, national origin, âge, physicâl haudicap, sex, m^titâl stahrs, changes in marital stâhrs, pregllancy,
or parenthoocl. The Grantee shall post in a conspicuous plâce, available to employees and applicants for
employment, a notice setting out the ptovisions of this paragraph.

'l'he Gtantee shall statc, rn all solicitations or advcrtiscmcnts for cmployces to work on stâte funded ptojects,
that it is an cqual opportuniry employer (EEO) and that all qualifled applicants will receive consideration for
ernployment rvithout regard to race, reìigion. color, national origin, age, physical handicap, sex, marital status,
changes in matital status, ptegnancy, or patenthood.

The Grantee shall include the provisions of this trLO article in every contract telating to this Gtant
Âgteement and shall requite the inclusion of these ptovisions in every agreemeflt entered inro by any oÊits
contractors, so that those provisions will be binding upotr each contfactor or subconttactor.

Public Purposes
'fhc Grantee agrees that the ptoject to which thìs Grant Agreement telates shall be dedicated ro public
plrrposes fot its useful life. 'l'he beneFtts of the project shall be made available rvithout rcgard to racc, rcligion,
color, national origin, age, physical harrdicap, sex, mar'ital status, changes in marital srarus, pregnancy, or
parcnthood.

If the Grantee is a non-municipal entity and if monies appropriated under this grant constitute tl-re sole or
ptincipal fundlrg source for the acquisition of equipment or facilities, the Grantee agrees that in the event a

municipal corporatiou is formed which possesses the power and jutisdiction to provide fot such equiFment
ot faciliúes, the Grantee shall offer, without cornpensation, to transíer ownetship of such equipment or
facilitìes to the mutricipal corporation.

Rev 5/2014 Designoted Legislative Granl Agre¿ment Page 9 IJ



Article 32.

Article 33.

Article 34

Article 35

Article 36.

Article 37

Article 38.

Article 39

If the Grantee is a nou-proftt corpotation that dissolves, the assets and liabilities from the grînt project are to
be drsttibuted according to stâtutory law, AS 10.20.290-10.20.452.

Operation and Maintenance
Throughout the life of dre project, the Grantee shall be responsible Frrr the operation and maintenance of any
facrJrty, equipment, or other items acquired undet this grant.

Assurance

The Grantee shall spend monies avardecl under this gtant only for thc pLrrposcs spccihcd in this Graut
Àgreement.

Cu¡¡ent Prevailing Rates of lfage
Ccrtain grant ptojects ate coû.stfâined b¡. the provisions of -A.S 3ó. PUBLIC CONTRA,CTS. To the extent
that such ptovisions apply to the project rvhich is the sr,rbject of this Gtant Àgreement, the Grantee shall pay
the cuttent prevailing rates of wage to empioyees as tequired by AS 36.05.010. The Grantee also shall require
any contractot to pay tire cutrent ptevaiJing rates of wage as requked by AS 36.05.010.

Sevetability
I[ any provision under thrs Grant Àgteement or its appl,ication to âny person or ci¡cumstance is heìd invalid
by any court of rightful ,jurisdiction, this invalidiry tloes nr¡t affect othet provisions of the contr¿ct îgreement
which can be given effect without the invalìd ptovision,

Performance

The Department's failure to insist upon lhe strict performance of any ptovision of thc Grant Âgteement ot
to exercise any right based upon bteach thcrcof or thc acccptancc of any perfotmance cluring such breaclr
sl.rall not constitnte a waivet of any rights undcr this Grant Agrccment

Soveteign Immunity
If thc Grantee is an entity which possesses sovereign immurury. it is a teqr-ritement of this gtant that the
Grantee ittevocably waive its sovereþ immunity with respect to state enforcement of this Gtant Â.greement.
The waiver of soveteign immunity, effected by resolution of the entity's govetnirg body, is herein
incorpotaled into this Grant Agteement.

Audit Requirements

The grantee musl comply with the audit tecluirements of the Alaska Administratìve Code set [orth in
244C45.010. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. An entity that expends a cumulaúve or total, eqr.ral to the state
single audit thresholcl cluring the hscal year is required to have a state single audrt. A copy o[the most current
244C45.010 adopted regulations is available at the Àlaska l)epartment of '\dministration's State Singlc Audit
website : htrr:. / / doa.alas ka. sov/do [/s sa /in dex.html.

Cuncut audit compliânce sllpplements and guides specific to progrâms undet 
^S 

37.05.315 Grants to
lvfunicipalities, AS 37,05.316 Grants to Named Recipients, and ÀS 37,05.317 Grants to Unincorporared
Communiúes can be found 

^th.tt>:/ 
/do^.alaska.sovldot/ssa/20I4auditsuool,html#deot08

Close-Out
The Depattment will advise the Grantee to initiate cl<.¡se-out procetlures when the f)epartmenl detetmines, in
consultation with the (ìrantee, that there are no impediments to close-out ancl that thc Êollowing criteria have
been met or s(x)n will be met:

A. All costs to be paid with grant funds have been incurred with the exccptlon of closc-out costs ând
any unsettled thircl-patty claims against thc Grantcc. Costs arc incurted when goods and services are
received or contrâct rvork is pctfotmcd.

Rev. 5/20 I 4 Det ignolel Legis I ulive Grant Agree men I Page l0 of Ij



B. The last requited petfortnance repott h¿s been submitted, The Grautee's failure to submrt a report
rvill not preclude the Depattment ftom effecting close-out if it is deemecl to l¡e in the State's ìnrerest.
Any excess grânt âmoullt that may be in the Gtantee's possession shall l¡e returned by the Grantee in
the event of the Grantee's failute to fìnish or update the report.

C. Other responsibiliries of the Grantee under this Grant Agreernent an<l any close-out agreement and
applictble laws ancl tegulations âppear to have been carried out satisfactorì1y or there is no further
State interest in keeping the grant open Fclr the purpose of securing performance.

Article 40. Ameticans with Disabilities Act
The Americans with Dis¿bilties Act (ADA) ptohibits discrimination against pcrsons with disabdrties. Title I
of thc ÀD,\ ptoliibits díscrirnination against persons with disabilities in emplovment and provides that a

reasonable accommodation be ptovided for applicants and employees. Title II oF the Act prohibits public
agencies from dlscriminating against individuals with disabilities in the provisron of services, programs, or
activities. Reasonable accommodation must be made to ensure ot allorv access to all services, programs, or
¿ctiviúes. This section of the Âct inchrdes physical access to public faciliues and requires that publìc entiúes
must, if necessalry, make modiFrcatious to their facilities to tefiìove physical batriers to ensure access by
petsons with drsabdiúes. All new construction must also be accessible to persons with disabilities. A public
entiry's subgtantees ot contractors musI also comply rvith the ,\DÀ provisions. Grantees ãre responsible For

assuring their compliance with the ADA.

Rev. 5/20 14 De s i gna ted Legi s I al ive G ranl A gre e men t Pagelloflj



Appendix A
State Laws and Regulations and Permits

Grantees are tesponsible fot all applicable state laws, regulations and petmits; including but not li¡nited to the following list
wlúch most commonly affects Grantees.

Municipality Public Facility Opetations and Maintcnancc.-AS 37.05.315(c)

In accepung agr rrÍ under AS 31 -05,31,5 for consttuction of a public facility, a municipality covenants with the State that it
will operate znd maintain the facì1iry for the practical life of the facrJrty and that the municipality will not look to the State

to operate or maintain the faciliry ot pay for its operation or maintenance. This tequirement does not âppb, to a grarlt [or
repair ot improvemenl of an existing facility operated or maintained by the State at the tirne the grant is accepted iF the

repair or improvement for rvhich the grant is made',vilI not substantially increase the opetating or maintenance costs k)
the State.

Resttiction on Us*AS 37.05,32I

Â.grantorearninpçsfromagtantunderÀS37.05.315 -37.05.317 maynotbetrsedfcrrthepulposeof influencingleg'islatrve
action. In this section "influencing legislaúve ac[iol.r" means promotìng, advocating, supporting, m<iclifiing, opposing, or
delaying ot seeking Lo do the same with respect t() any legislat-ive action but does nr¡t inch.rde the provision or use of
information, statisúcs, str-rdies, or aualyses in written or otal florm or format. A grant or earnings [rom a gtant made under
AS 37.05.315 - 37.05.311 may not be used for purposes of ttavel in connection with influencing legrslative action unless
putsuant to a speciFtc request from a legislator ot legislative commlttee.

Hiring Ptefetence-As 36.10

This chapter of the Alaska Statutes applies to grants for public wotks projects and requires compliânce with the hiring
prefetences under -AS 36.10.150 - 36.10.175 for ernployment genetated by the grant.

Histotic Prese¡vation Ac-AS 41.35

This chaptet of the Alaska Statutes applies to public consüuction of tny nafure undertaken by the State, ol by a

governmental agency of the State, or by a private petson undet conüact with or licensed by the State ot a governmental
âgency of the State. The Department of Natural Resources nust be noúlted if the construcúon is planned for an

atchaeological site. The Depattment of Naftrral Resoutces mây stop the conslruc[ion to determine the extenL of thc
histotic, prehistoric, or archaeological values.

Fire Ptotection-AS 18.70

This chaptet of thc Alaska Statutcs rcquitcs the Alaska Departmeflt of Public Satèty (the State Fire Nlarshal) to adopt
rcgulatrons (currcntly in thc form o[ Uniform Fire Code, as amended) establishing mìnimum standatds for:

1, Fire detection and supptession equipment;

2. Fire and lìfe safety ctitetia in commercial, industrial, business, insdnrdonal, ot other public buildings used [or
residential purposes containìng tbur or more drvellin€i unlts;

3. Any activiry in which combustible ot explosive r¡aterials are stored or handled in commercial quanriries;

4. Conditions or activities carried on outside a building described in (2) ot (3) likely to cruse injury ro persons ()r

ptoPerry.

Procurement Preference fot State Agdcultural and Fisheries Products-AS 29,17.040

T'his chapter of the Alaska Statutes applìes to municipalities that Lrse state funcls to purchase agricultural ancl fisheries

prclducts. 'fhe law requires:

1 \Vhen agricultural products are pr-rrchased, only such products harvested in the state shall be putchased whencvcr
pricerl no mote than seven peÍcent above products harvested outside the state, and of likc quality compated witlr
agricultlrr^l producls harvested outside the state,

2. When fisheries ptoducts are purchased, only fisheties ptoducts harvested or processed withi¡, the jutisdictron of the
stnte shall be purchased whenevet prìced no more than seven percent above products harvested or ptocessed outside

4Rev. De s i gna te d Legi.t I alive Gran t À gre eme n I Page l) ol 13



rhe jutisdiction of the state, available, and of like quality compatecl with fisheries ptoducts harwested or ptocessed
outside the juriscliction o[ the state.

Alaska Ptoduct Pteferences-AS 36.15

This chaptet of the Àlaska Statutes applies to proiects financed by state mofleyin which the use of tirnber, lumber, and
manufactured lumber ptoducts is requited, only timber, Iumber and manufacttrred lumber ptojects originating in this
state from local forests shall be used wherever practicable. The law tequires the insertion of this clause in calls fot bids
and in all conftâcts awarded.

Permits and Environmental Ptocedures
The Àlaska Department of Envi-ronmental C()nservation (ADEC) regulates all activities ìn Alaska thar mighr pollute the
rir, water or soil. Thete ate dozens of ÀDEC permits relatecl to constructìng and operating public buildrngs. The law
requires the following permits, including othets designatecl by the commissioner. T'he following list is not intended to be
a1l-inclusive.

¡ Air Emissions Permit
¡ An¿dtomous Fish Ptotection Petmit
o,A.uthorization forTidelands Transportation
o Brine or Other Salt Watet Waste Disposal Permit
o Burning Permit during Fire Season
¡ Coal Development Permit
¡ Critical Habitat Area Permit
o Dam Cr¡nsttuction Permit
o Dtiveway Permit
¡ Encroachment Permit
¡ Miscellaneous State Land Use Petmit
¡ Mineral and Geothermal Prospecting Permits
¡ Occupied Tide and Submetged Lancl
. OPen Birrning Petmit
¡ Permit for Use of Timber or Materials
¡ Petmit to Àpproptiate Water
¡ Pesticides Permit
o Prefetted Use Petmit
. Right-of-Way and Easement Petmrts
o Sohd Waste Disposal
. Special Land Use Permìt
. State Game Refuge l-and Permit
. State Park htcompatible Lise Permit
o Sutface Oiling Permit
o Sutface Use Permit
o Tide and Submerged Lands Prospecúng Permit
¡ 'l'idelands Permit
o Ticlelands fught-of-Way or Easement Permit
. Utiliry Permit
o Waste Watet Dispos¿l Permit
¡ !Øater Well Permit

Rev 5/2014 Designated Legislalive Grant Agreement Page





DEPÁ.RTMENT oF CoMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND EcoNoMrc DEVELoPMENT
DIvTSToN or. Couuurv¡TY AND REGIoNAL AFFAIRS

Designated Legislative Grant Progtam
Grant Agrccmcnt

Grant Àgteement Numbet

15-DC-115
Vendor Numbet
cNP84676

Ä.mount of State Funds

$72,ooo.oo
Encumbrance Number/ÀR/Lapse Date

/ [)01.4 / 06/30/201,e
Project Title
Public Wotks Skid Steer Loader

Gtantee Department Contact Person

Name

CiW of North Pole
Name

Caithn Frye
Street/PO Box
125 Snowman Lane

Title
Grant,\dministratot I

city/state/z\P
North Pole, A.laska 99105

Stteet/PO Box

211 Cushman Street
Contact Person

Bryce Warcl, lvfayor
City/Stzte/Zip
Fai-tbanks, Alaska 99701

Phone

{J,07\ 4BB-2281
Fax

(907\ 488-3002
Phone
(907\ 451.-2717

Fax
(907) +s1-2742

Email
bryce. ward@,northpolealaska. otg

Email

caitJtn. f ry e@,a-la s k a. gov

AGREEMENT

The ,\laska Department of Commetce, Community, and Economic Devekrpment, Division of Communiry and Regional
Àflarts (hcreinafter'l)epartmcnt) antl t]re City of North Pole ftrcteinalter'Grantee') agree as ser forth he¡ein.

Scction I. The Department shall pay the Gr¿ntee fot the perFormance of the project work under the terms outlined in this
Agteement. -fhe amount of the payment is based upon project expenses incurted, which ate authotized under tlús
Àgreement. In no event shall the pa)'ment exceed $72.000.00.

Section II. The Grantee shall petform all of the work requited by this Agreement.

Section III. The wo.rk to be performed under this Agreement beg'i¡s luly 1, 20L4 and shall bc complctcd no later than
Tune 30- 2019.

Section IV. The Agteement consists oI this pagc and thc followrng:

ÂTTT\CHMENTS ÀIVÍENDIVIENTS
Attachment A: Scope of Work i\ny fully executed amendments to this Agteement

1. Projectl)escription
2. Ptoject Budget APPENDIX
3. Ptoject lvlanagemcnt Appcndix A: State Laws and Regulations
4. Rcportrng

Àttachment B: Payment Method
Attachment C: Standatd Provisions

Grantee Department

Signature Signarure

Printed Name ¿nd Title
Bryce Watd, Mayot

Printecl Name and'l'itle
Pauletta Boutne, Gtatrts Administtatot III

l)ate- Date

Reviewed by' 

-

Page I ol ljRev.5/2014 Des ignated Legi s I a ! ive G run ! A gre e me n t



Attachment A
Scope of Wotk

l, Proiect Desctiption

The ptrrpose of this FY 2015 Dcsignatcd Lcgislarive Grant in the amount of $72,000 .00 þarsaant to the þroaìilont
of A.l 37.05.)15, Crant.r t0 Manicìpalitiet SIA 2011, SB '119, Chaþter 18, Section I, Page 14, and Una 29) ís to
ptovide funding to the City of North Pole for use towatds Public Works Skid Steer Loader. The objective of
thrs project is to putchase a skid steer loadet or equivalent equipment and attachmcnts.

'l'his projcct may include, but is not limited to:
o Skid steer loader or equivalent equipment
¡ Attachments rncluding snow plow blades, snorv blower, street s\\reeper, sweeper brushes, and loader

forks
. Shipping and fteight
o Adrnirustration

No mote than five percent (5'/o) of the total gtant award may be reimburscd fot r\dmrnistrativc expenses for
ptojects rnvolving equipment purchase or repairs and no more tha¡r ten percent (10o/o) of the total grant awarcl
may be teimbutsed for Àdmlnistrative expeûses for all other ptojects, To be reimbursed for eligible
a<Iministrative costs, expenses must be tepotted on the Designated Legislative Grant Ftnancial/Progress Rcport
forrn.

2. Project Budget

Cost Categoty Grant Funds

Ptoiect Funds $68,400.00

Àclmirústtati<-¡n $3.600.00

Total Gtant Funds $72,000.00

3. Ptoject Management

This proiect will bc managed by thc Grantcc.

Signatory authority tbr execution of the Gtant Àgteement and subsequent amendments is granted to the chief
administtator. For grants apptoptiated to a municipality, the mayor is the chief administrator unless the
murucrpallty ope(ates amamgcrial form of govcrnment; then the city managerf administrator acts âs the chref
administtator. For named recipients and unincorporated communities, the executive clirector or highest ranking
official will act as chief administtatot.

The chief administratot may delegate authodty for executing the Gtant Agreement and amcndmcnts to others
within tlle Grantee's organization via the Signatory Authority Form. The chief adrninistrator also desigrrates
Itnancial and petfotmance progress teporting authority via the Signatory -A.uthority Form. Such delegation is
li¡nrted to others within the Gtantee's otganization unless otherwise approved by the Department.

The Grantee must establish and rnaintain sepatate accounting fot the use of this Grant. The use of Grant funds
ln an)¡ manner contrâly to thc tcrms and cond.itions of thrs Grant ,{.greement may result ln the subsequent

Rev 5i2014 Designalerl Lcgislative (ìrunl Agreenenl Page2ofl3



tevocadon of the Grant and any balance of funds under the Grant. It may also result in the Gtantee being
required to retutn such amounts to the State.

If applicable under stâte law, grantees rnust be registered and in good standing with the Depattment of
Commcrce, Community and Economic Development's l)ivisioh of Cotporations, Business and Professional
Licensing.

4. Repoting

1hc Grantec shall submrt a Dcsignatcd Legislative Grant Þinancial/Progfess Repott Fotm provided by the
l)epattment each month, ot quâttetly, with the concutrence of the Depattment, during the lifc <¡f the Grant
Agteement. Grant Ftnancial/Progtess Repott Fotms are due thrty (fO) days aftet the end of the month or
quâtter being reported. The report pedod is the fust of the mooth through thc last day of the month. If
qtrartetly teporting is approved, the teport period is the fitst day of the [ust month through the last day of the
thrtd rnonth of the quarter. The fìnal Financial/l'}rogress Repotts must be submitted withln thirty (30) days
following completion of the project.



Attachment B
Payment Method

L. ReimbutsementPayment

lJp<rn receiving and approving a Grantee's Financial,/Ptogress Report, the Depattment u.ill teimburse the Grantee for
expenditures paid <Iuring the repotting period, i¡ accordance with this Grant Agteement. The Depattment will no[
reimburse without approved Financial/Progress Reports, prepared and submitted by the Gtantee on the form provided
by the Department. Before approving rhe [rnancial/progress repott for payment, the l)epartment may require the

Grantee to submit documentation of the costs reported (".g., copies of vendot bi,llings/invoices and proof of pâyment,

gcnetal ledget expenditute tepott).

2. Advance Payment

In m<¡st instances, the Department will make payment to a Grantee on a cost reimbursable basis. If cost reimbursement

signifìcantly inhibits the Grantee's abil-ity to implement the project, the Depattment may advance to the Grantee an

amount not to exceed a proiected thirq, (30) clay cash neecl, or t$/enly pctcent Q)"k) of the amount in SecLion I,
whichever is less.

Before the Department will issue an advance, the Grantee must submit a "Requcst fot Atlvance Payment" form ak>ng

with documentation ol costs associated wrth the advance. 'l'he "Request for Advance Payment" form can be obtained
ftom the Depattrncnt clccrronically or in hatcl copy.

Àll advanccs will be rccr.¡vetcd v¡ith the Gtantee's next Financiâl/Progress Report forrn. Shoulcl earned payments during
the terms of this Grant Agreement bc insufhcicnt to rccovcr thc full amount of the advance, the Gtantee will repay the

unrecovered amount to the Depattment when tequested to do so b)r tl'r. Departmcnt, ot ât tcrminâúon of thc Grant
Âgreement.

3. Withholding of Ten Percent (10%)

The Department may withhold ten percent (10%) of the amount in Section I until the Department determines that the

Grantee has satisfactorily complered the terms of this Grant Agreement, including all requited repottilg of the project.

Ret¡.5/2014 Des ignated Leg ìs I a tive G ran I Agre e me nr Page 4 oJ l3



A¡ticle 1.

Article 2.

A¡ticle 3.

Article 4.

Article 5.

Article 6.

Attachment C
Standatd Ptovisions

Dehnition
"Depattment" refets to the Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development with the
State of Al¿ska.

Indemnification
It is undctstood and agtccd that this Grant Agtccmcnt is solcly for thc bcncfit of thc partrcs to thc Grant
Agreement and gives no right to au¡r s¡þs¡ patry. No joint venture ot partnetship is fotrned as a tesult of the

Grant z\greement,

The Gtantee, its successors and assigns, will protect, save, and hold hatmless the Depattment and the State of
.¿\laska and thei¡ authotized agents and employees, from all claims, actions, costs, datnages, or expenses of any
natnte .,vhatsoever by reason oF the acts or omissions of the Gtantee, its subcolltractors> assigts, âgents,

contu:âctors, licenses, invitees, employees, or any person whor¡evet arisirig out of or in counection with any
âcts or activities authorìzed by this Gtant Agreement. The Grantee lurthet agrees to defend the Deparlment
ancl the State t¡f Alaska and their authorized agents ancl empkryees in any litigatit>n, including payment o[any
costs or âttorney's fees fot any clarms or nctions commenced thereon arising out of or in connection with acts

ot acúvities authotized by this Grant Agreement. This oblìgation shall not include strch claims, costs,
damages, ot expenses 'nvhich mal' be caused by the sole negl-igence of the Depattment of the State of Alaska
or their authorized âgelrts or employees, provided, that i[ the claims ot damages are caused by or result trom
thc concutrcnt ûcgligcncc of (a) thc Dcpartmcnt and thc Statc ol Àlaska and thcit agents ot cmployccs, and

(b) the Gtantee, its agents ot employees, this indemniry provision shall bc valid and cnforccablc onl)' to the
extent of the negligence of the Grantee, or Grantee's âge11ts or employees.

Legal Authotity
The Grantee certifies that it possesses legal ar.rthoriry to accept grant funds under the State of Ä,laska and to
execute the proiect desctibed in this Grant Agteement by signing the Gtant Agreernent document, T'he
Gtantee's relation to the Department and the State of ¡\.laska shall be at all times as an independent Grantee.

$laivets
No conditions or provisions of this Grant Àgreement câfl be waived unless approved by the Department in
writing. The l)epartment's failure to insist upon strict perFormance of any provisir¡n of the Grant Agreement,
or to exercise any right based upon a breach thereof, or the acceptance of any performânce clr-rring such a

breach, shall not constitute a waiver of any right under this Grant Ägreement.

Acccss to Records
The Department and duly arrthorized ofhcials of the State of Alaska shall have [ull acccss and the rìght to
examine, exce{pt, or transcribe an1' pertinent documents, papers, records, and books of the Gtantee, and of
persons or otg niz^tions with rvhich the Grantee may contract, tnvolving ttansactions related to the project
and this Gtant A¡yeement.

Repotts
The Grantee, at such times and in such forms as the Department mây teqr-rire, shall furnish the Department
with such periodic reports as it may reqnest pertaining to the activities undertaken pursuant to this Gmnt
Agteement, including the Frnal close-out report, the costs and obligations incurrecl in connectiou therewith,
and any other matters coveted by this Grant Agteement.

Rev.5/20I4 Designaled Leg¡slative (irant Agreemenl Page5ofl3



Atticle 7

Article 8.

Article 9,

A¡ticle 10.

Article 11.

Article 12.

Article 13,

Article 14.

Retentíon of Reco¡ds
'f'he Grantee shall retain ltnancial ancl other records relating to the performance of this Grant ,{.gtccmcnt t'or
a periocl of six years from the date when the final financial status report is submi.ttcd to thc Depattment, or
until Frnal tesr¡luúon of anlr ¿¡di¡ tìndings, claims, or litigation telated to the gtant,

Assignability
The Gtantce shall not assign any intcrest in this Grant Agreement and shall not transfer any interest in the
samc (whcther by assignment ot novation).

Financial Management and Accounting
The Gtantee shall estabìish ¿nd maintain a Frnancial managernent and accounting system that conforms to
genetalþ âccepted accounting pdnciples.

Progtam Income
Ptogram income ear[ed during the awatd period shall be retained by the Gtantee and added kr the funds
commitLed tt¡ the zrward ancl used fot the purpose and under the conditions applicâble to the use of award
Funds.

Amendments and Modihcations
The Grantee or the Department ma)¡ request an amendmeut or modif,rcation of this Gtant Agtccmctrt.
However, such al¡endment or modiFrcation shall not takc cffcct unril apptovcd, in writrng, by the
Depârtmenl and the Gtantee.

Recotdkeeping
The Gtantee agrees to keep such records as the Depârtment ma1, lsfr¡., Such records will include
informaúon pettainirrg to gtânt awards and authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets, liabilitìes,
outlays and income. They rvill also include inforrnation pettaining to project performance aud effotts to
comply wirh the provisions of the Grant Agreement.

Obligations Regarding Third-Patty Relationships
None of the Work speciFred in this Gtant Agreement shall be contmcLed by the Grantee without prior
approval oË the Depnrtment. No permission for subcontracting shall create, between the Department or the
State of Alaska ancl the subc()ntrâctor, any contrâct or any relationship.

The Grantee shall remain fully obhgated under the provisions of this Gtant Agrccmcnt norwithstanding its
designatron of any tlùd parqr or partics o[ the undcttaking of all ot any part of the ptoject described herein.
Any subcontrâctor thât is not the Ctantee shall be required by the Grantee to comply with all the provision.s
o[ this Grant Àgreement.

The Grantee shall bind all subconüactots to e¿ch and evety appì-icable Grant Ägteemerrt provision. Each
subconüact for wotk to be performed with funds granted undet this Grarrt Àpgeement slmll specifically
include a provision that the Depattment anc{ the State of Äla"^ka are not liable Fot damages ot claims from
damages arising frorn any sul¡ct¡ntractor's perfirrmance or activitics under the tetms of fhe subcontracts.

Conflict of Intetest
No offìcer or employee of the l)epartment; no rnembet. officer, or emplol'ee oFthc (ìtantce or its dcsignccs
oÍ âgents; no mcmbcr o[ thc govcrning body of the iutisdictì.on in which the project is undertaken or located;
and no othet oftlcial of such localiry ot localities who exercises any funcúons or responsibilities with respect
to the project during his ot her tenure, shall have any petsonal ot pecuniary gain or interest, ditect o¡ indfuect,
in any contract, subconttact, or the ptoceeds thereof, fbt work to be performed in connecfon with the
ptoject assisted undet this GranI t\greement.

Rcv 5/2014 Derignated [.cgislutiye Granl,lgreement Page6of)3



Article 15.

Article 16.

Article 17

A¡ticle 18.

A¡ticle 19.

Article 20.

Article 21.

The Gtantee shall incorpotate, ot cause to incorpotate, in all such contrâcts or subcontracts, a provision
ptohibitirrg such interest pursuânt to the purpose of thìs provision.

Political Activity
No pottiou of the funds ptovided heteinunder shail be used fot any partìsan political acúvity ot to F.rrthet the
election ot defeat of any catrdidate t'or public otfice or ìnfluence the approval or defeat of any ballot issue.

Notices
The Grantee shall comply wìth all public notices or notices to individuals required by applicable s-tate and
Êedeml laws and shall rnaintain a tecord of this compliance.

Ptohibition Against Payment of Bonus ot Commission
The assistauce provided under this Grant Àgreement shall not be r-rsed in payment of any l¡onus or
commission tbt dre p!ìrpose of obtaining approval or concumcncc undcr this contract providcd, howevet,
lhat reasonable fees of bona ltde technical consultant, managerial, or other such services, other than actual
solicitaúon, are not hcrcbl' prohibitcd if othcrwisc cligrble as ptojecr costs,

Termination by Mutual Agteement
This Grant Â.greement may be terminated, ìn rvhole ot in part, ptior to the compleúon of conttact project
activities when both parties agtee that continuauon is not feasil¡le or would ûot produce beneficial results
commensutate with the ftutl-ret expenditute of funds. The Departrnent will determine '"vhether an
envi¡onmeutal review of the carrcellation is requLed under State andf or Federal law. The prrries must ngree

on the tetmination conditious, including efÊecdve date and the pottion to be terminatetl. f'he Gr¿ntee shall
ttot incur new obligations for the terminatecl portion after rhe eflective date, nnd shall c¿ncel âs mâny
outslancling obligations as possible. The l)epartment shall make funds available to the Grantee to pay for
all<¡r.vable expenses incurred befrrre the ef[ective date oFtermination.

Termination for Cause

If the Grantee fails to comply with the terms of this Grant Àgrccmcnt, ot fails to usc drc grant for only those
pnrposes set forth hetein, the l)cpartmcnt may takc thc followì0g actions:

A. Suspension - Åfter notice in writing by certiFred mail to the Grantee, sr.rspend the grant and withhold
any futthet pa),menl ot ptohibit the Grartee from incurring adclitional obligations of grant funds,
pending corrective action by the Gtantee or a decision to terninate. Response mtrst be received
within hfteen (15) days of receipt of the rvtittelr notice.

B. Termination - Terminate the grant in .,vhole or in parq at anv time before the fìnal grant paylneltt is

made. The Depârtffìent shall prornptly notrfy the Gtarrtee in wrìting of its determination to
terminate, the teason fcrr such terminaúon, añd lhe effective date o[ the termination. Payms¡¡s m¿ds
to the Grantee or rec()veties by the l)epartrnent shall be in accorclance with the legal rights and
liabilities of the parties.

lùfithd¡awal of Funds
In the event fundrng ftom the statc, fcdcral, or orher sources is withdrawn, reduced, or limited in any ..vay

aftcr thc cffective date of this Grant -A,greement and prior to normal completion, the Department may
tetminate the agreement, reduce funding, or re-negotiate subject to those new funding limitations and
conditions, A tetmination undet this atticle shall be implemented under the same conditiolìs as â termination
under Article 19 of this Attachment.

Recovery ofFunds
In the event of a default or violation of the terms of the Grant Àgreement by the Grarrtee, the Department
may instilute actions to recover all or part of the project funds paid to the Grantee. Repayment by the
Grantee oFgtant frrnds undet this tecovery provision shall occur rvrthin thirry (30) days of demand.

Rev- Designaled Legisld.lfue Grdnt Agrcemenl Page



A¡ticle 22.

futicle 23.

Article 24

A¡ticle 25

Article 26.

AII remedies conferrecl on the Depattment by this agÍeement or any other instrument ot agteem€rìt ate

cumulative, trot exclusive, and may be exetcised concutrentLy ot consecutively at the Department's oplion.

Disputes
ExcepL as otherwise ptovided in this agteement, any dispute concerning a quesrion oF Ftct arising under this
agreement that is not disposecl of by munral agteement shall be decided by the Depattment, which shall
recluce its decision to writing and mail, or otherwise Ârtnish a copy thereoF, to the Grantee.'['he decision of
the Depattment shall be hnal and conclusive.

'l'hìs "Disputes" clause does not pteclude the considcration of qr-rcstions o[ law in conncction with the
dccision provided for in the preceding paragraph provided that nothing in the Grant Àgreement shall be

consffued as making Frnal the decisions of any adminisftative official, tepresentative, ot boarcl on a question
of law.

Jurisdiction
This Grant Â.greement shall be govemed by the larvs and statutes of the State of Alaska. The venue of any
sui.t hereundet rnay be in the Superior Court for the FirstJudrcial District, Junear-r, Alaska.

Ownership of Proiect/ Capital Facilities
The Department mâkes no claim tr> any capital facilìtics or real property improved or constructed with funds
un<let this Grant Agteemenl and, by this grant of funds, cloes not and rvill not acquite any orvuership interest
or title to such property of the Grantee. 'l'he Grantee shall assume all liabilities atising from the orvnership
and operation of the project and agrees to hold the l)epattmcnt and thc Statc of ,\laska harmlcss from any
ancl all causes of acúon arising from the ownership and operation of thc projcct.

Site Control
If the grant ptoject involves the occupancy and use of real property, the Grantee âssures that it has the legal
right to occupy and use such real propetty fot the purposes of the granr, and [utther that there is legal access

to such properry.

,\s a rninimum requkement, tl-re Gtarrtee should obtain a "suFficient iûterest" that allorvs the Grantee the
right to use and occupy the site for the expected useful life of the builc{ing, structute or other improvement.
Generally, the interesr obtai¡ecl should be for at least 20 years. À sufFtcietrt interest depends upon the natute
of the project and the land status of the site.

Insurance
The Grantee is responsible for obtaining âny lrecessâry liability insurance and maintai-tr in Force at all times
dr.rring the per[otmance of this Grant Agteement the insutance policies identihed below. All insurancc
policies shall comply wìth, and be issued bv insurers liccnscd to transact thc busincss of insurance uncler
Alaska Statute AS 21. T'he Grantee shall require afly contactor hted to work on the project be l-icensed,

bonded and i¡sured for at least the amount of the project and if approptiate ptovide and maintain
Professional l,iability Insurance.

A. Workers' Cotnpensation Insurance fot all ernployees engaged in work under this Grant Àgteement,
coverage as required by AS 23.30.045, and; whete applicable, an1. othet statutory obligations tncluding
but not limited to Federal U.S.L. & H. andJones Act requirements.

R Cr¡mmerci¿l General Liability Insurance covering all business premises and operations used by the

Grantee in the performance of tl'ris project and Grânt Àgreement with coverage limits not lcss th¿n

$300,000 combined single límit pet occutrence and annual aggtcgates whcrc appl-icable.

C. Comprchcnsivc Automobilc Liability Insurance covering all vehicles used by the Grantee in the

performance o[ this project and Grant Agreernent widr coverage lirnits not less than $100,000 pet
person/$300,000 per occurrence boddy in1ury and $50,000.00 property damage.

Rev. 5/20 I 4 Des ignalecl Legislulive Grurt Agreemenl Page I of l3



Article 27.

Article 28.

Article 29

A¡ticle 30.

Article 31.

D. Professional Liabil-ity Insurance coveting all etrors, omissions or neglìgent acts of the conÍactor,
subconttactor ot anyone directly or indi¡ectly employed by them, rnade in the perfotmance ol this
conúactwhich result i¡r ltnancial loss to the State. Limits tequired are per the follorving schedule:

Contract Amount Minimum Requited Limits
Under$10t1.00t1 $100,000peroccurrence/annuallrggrcgâle

Subconttacts for Engineering Services

In the event that the Gtantee subcontracts for engineering services, the Grantee will require that the
engineeting firn ceru$r th¿t it is authorized to do business in the State o[ Alaska. In the event that the
cnginccring ltrm is also thc projcct administratot, thc Grantcc shall rcquirc that the bond ot insutancc shall bc
fot not Iess than the amount of the entite ptoiect.

Govetning law

This Grant Agreement -is govemed bv the larvs oF the State olAlaska. The Grantee shall petlorm all aspects
of this project in compliance urith the appropriate larvs and regulations. It is the responsibiliry of the Grantee
bo ensure that all permits required tbr the constrr-rction and operation of this proiect by the Federal, State, or
Local governrnents have been obtained.

Budget Flexibility
Nowithstanding thc provisions of Arricle 11, Atrachment C, the Grantee may revise the ptoject but1get in
Attachment Â without a formal amendtrent to this âgreement. Such revisions are limited within each line
item to a maximum of ten percent (10%) ot the line item or $10,000, whichever is less. ovet the entke term of
this agreement. Such budget revisions shall be limited to changes to existing btrdget line items. Br-rdget

rcvisions mây not bc uscd to inctcasc anv budgct itcrn for projcct adrninistrarivc cxpcnscs. Changcs to thc
budget beyond the limits ¿uthorized bv this provision may only be made by a formal amendment to this
zgfeement,

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)
The Grantee mây not discriminate agaìnst any employee or applicânt fot employment because of race,
religion, color, national otigin, age, physical handicap, sex, marital status, changes in madtal status, pregoancy,
or patenthood. The Gtantee shall post in a conspicuous place, available to employees and applicants fot
emPloyment, a notice se tti.trg out the provisions o[this paragraph.

The Grantee shnll stirte, in all solìcita¡ions ot aclvertisemeuts for employees to work on stâte funded projects,
that it is an equal opporhrnity employer (EEO) and rhat all qualihed applicants will receive consideration for
employment without regarrl to race, religion, color, national origrn, age, physical hanclicap, sex, marital stahrs,
changes in marital stâtLrs, pregnancy, or parenthood.

The Gtantee shall include the provisions of this EEO arucle in every conttact telating to this Crant
,A.gteement and shall require the inclusion o[ these provisions in every âgreement entered into by any of ìts
contractors, so that those ptovisions wì-11 be binding upon each contractor ot strbconltactor.

Public Putposes

The Gtairtee ag-rees that the ptoject to v¡hich this Gtant Agreement relates shall be dedicated to publ.ic
prÌrposes Êot its useful life. The beneFtts oF the project shall be made available rvithout regârd to race, teligion,
colr>r, national origin, age, ph¡zsi6¿l hanclicap, sex, marital status, changes in marital strtus, pregn^ncy, ot
parenthood,

lf the Gtantee is a non-municipal entity and if monies appropriated r.rnder this grant constitr-rte the sole or
ptincipal funding sourcc for thc acqtrisition of equipmcnt or lacilitics, thc Grantcc agrccs that in rhc cvcnt a

mr.rnicipal cotpotation is formed which possesses the po'wer and judsdiction to provide For surch equipment
or Facil-ities, the Gtantee shall offet, without compensation, to transfet ownership of such equipment or
facilities to the municipal corpotation.

Rev 5/2014 Designuted Legislalive Grant Agreement Puge 9 of l3



A¡ticle 32.

Article 33.

Atticle 34.

Article 35.

Article 36

Atticle 37.

Article 38.

Article 39

If the Grantee is a non-proftt corporaLion that dissolves, the assets and liabilities itom the grant pr()iect are t()

be distributed according to stâLutory law, AS '10.20.290-110.20.+52.

Opetation and Maintenance
Throughout the life ot rhe project, the Granlee shall be responsible for the operation and maintenance of any
tacility, equipment, or other items acquired under this gtant.

Assutance
Thc Grantcc shall spcnd monics awardcd undct this gt¿nt only for the purposes spcciFtcd in this Gtant
Agtccrncnt.

Cutrent Prevailing Rates of Wage

Cettain grânt proiects ate constrâined by the provisions of .A,S 36. PUBLIC CON'IRACTS. To the extent
tlrat such ptovisions apply to lhe project which is the subject of this Grant Agreement, the Grantee shall pai'
the curtent ptevailing rates oFwage lo employees as tequited by ÀS 36.05,010. The Grantee also shall tequite
âny colrtractor to pay the cutrent ptevaiÏngrates oFwage as tequired by AS 36.05.010.

Sevetability
If any ptovisir¡n unclet this Gtant Agreement or its application to an)¡ person or circumstance is held invalìd
+ty any court otrightFul jurisdiction, this invalidity does not affect othet ptovisions of the contract agreement
which can be given efFect without the invalirl provisio

Perfotmance
Thc Dcpartmcnt's failurc to insist upon thc strict pcrformance of any provision of thc Grant Agteement or
to exeÍcise any right based upon breach thereof or the acc€ptance of any performance duting such. breach
shall not constirute a waivet of any tights under this Grant Âgteement.

Sovereign Immunity
If the Gtantee is an entity which possesses sovereign immuniry, it is a requirement of this gtant that the
Gt¿ntee futevocably waive its sovereþ immunity with respect to stâte enforcement of this Grant Agreernent.
The 

"vaiver 
of soveteign immunity, effected by tesolution of the endry's governing body, is hereitr

incotpotated ìnto this Grant Ägreement.

Audit Requirements
The grantee must comply with the auclit requirements of the Alaska ,\clmrnistrative Cocle set fortl-r in
244C45.010. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. An entity that expends a cumulative or total, equal to the state
single audit thteshold dudng thc Ftscal ycat is rcquircd to havc a statc singlc audrt. A copy of thc most cLrrrcnt

24,A'C45.010 adopted regulaúous is avail¿ble at the Alaska Department of Administtation's State Single Ar.rdit

websi te: h tt¡: / /doa.ahsk¿.eov /do F/ssa /index.h tml.

Current audit compliânce suppLements and guides specihc to programs under AS 37.05.315 Grants to
Municipalìties, ÂS 37.05.316 Gr¿nts to Named Recipients, and Â,S 37.05.317 Gtants to Unincotporated
Communitiescanbefound 

^th,rß://dc,z..alaska,govldoF/ssa/20l4auditsuool.html#deot08

Close-Out
Tl.re l)epartment will advise the Gtantee to initiate close-out ptocedures when the Department determines, in
consultation rvith the Grantee, that there are no impedirnents to close-out and that the following criteria haye
been met or soon will be met:

A. A1l costs to bc paid with grant funds havc bccn incurrcd \¡/ith thc cxccption of closc-out costs and
auy unsettled third-parry claims against the Gtantee. Costs ate incutred when goods and sewices ate
received ot contract work is performed,

I Agtzemenl Page l0 13



R. The last required perFormance report has been submitted. The Gtantee's flailute to submit a rep()rt
will not pteclude the Department from effecting close-out iFit is deemed to be in the State's interest.
Àn1' s¡...r grânt âmounl that may be in the Grantee's possession shall be returned by the Grantee in
the event o€the Grantee's failure to Frnish or update the report.

C. Othet responsibihties of the Gtantee undet this Grant Agteement and any close-out agreement and

applicablc lalvs and rcgulations âppcãr to have been carded out satisfactotily or there is no ftuther
Statc intcrcst in kccping lhc grant opcn fot the putpose of securìng petformance.

Article 40. Americans with Disabilities Act
The Americans with l)isabilities Act (ADA) prohibits disctimi¡ation against persons with drsabrlities. f itle I
of the ADA prohibits discrimilation against persons with disabilities in employment and ptovides that a

reasonable accommodation be provided fot applicants and employees. Title II of the ,\ct prohibits public
agencies from discd¡ninating against individuals with disabihties in the provision of services, pto€çrarîs, or
acúvities. Reasonable accommodation mLrst be made lo eûsnte or allow a.ccess to all services, progfâms, or
activities. This section oË the Act inclucles physical âccess to public facilities and requfues th¿t pubJic entrties

must, if necessary, make modiFrcations to their facilities to remove physical barriers to ensure access by
persons with drsabilities. AII nerv consftuction must also be accessible to persons with clisabiliúes. ,\ pubüc
entiry's subgtantees or contractors must also comply with the ADA provisìons, Gtantees âre responsible for
assur¡rrg theit compliance with the ÀDA.

Rev 5/2014 Des igna t e d Legí s I ative G ran t Agre emen t Page Il oflj



Appendix A
State Laws and Regulations and Petmits

Grantees ate responsible for all applicable state larvs, regulations and permits; including but rrot limited to the following J-ist

v¡hich most commonly aÉfects Grantees.

Municipality Public Facility Operations and Maintenance-AS 37.05.315(c)

In accepúng a gra[t undet AS 37.05.31,5 for construction of a public tãcihty, a municipality covenants with the State that it
will operate and maintain the [acility For the practical life of the facility and that the municipaLiq' rvrll not look to the State

to operate or maintain the faciì-ity ot pay for its opetation or maintelrance. This requi-rement does not apply to a grant fot
repair or improvement of an existing facrJtty opetated or nrainlainecl by the State at tlie time the grant is accepted if the

repair ot improvement for which lhe grant is made will not substantially inctease the operating or m¿intenance costs to
the State.

Resttiction on Use-AS 37.05.321

À grant ot earnitrgs from a grant undu AS 37.05.315 - 37.05.317 mzry not be usecl f<rr the purpose of influencing legislative
aclion. In this section "influencing legislatrve action" meâns promoting, aclvocating, supporting, modifying, opposing, or
delaying or seeking to do the same with respect to any legislative acúon but cloes not include the provision or use oF

information, statistics, studies, or analyses in written or c.¡ral form or Format. A grant or earnings from a g:ant made uflder
AS 37.05.315 - 37.05,3I7 may not be nsed for putposes of ttavel in conncction r,vith influcncing lcgislauvc action unlcss
purslrânt to a specihc tequest ftom a legìslatot or legrslatl'e comrnrttee.

Hiting Pteferences-As 36.10

This chapter t¡Ê the Àlaska Statutes appl-ies to grânts frrr public w<>rks projects and requires complìance with the hirirrg
prcFerences under AS 36.10.1.50 - 36,10,1,15 for employment generated by the grant.

Histotic Ptesetvation Act-AS 41.35

This chaptet of the -A.laska Statutes applies to public consttuction of any nature undertaken by' the State, or by a

governmental agency of the State, or by a private persoo under contlact with or licensed by the State or a governmerrtal
agency of the State. 'fhe Departrnent of Natural Resources must be notifìed if the construction is planned for an

atchaeolog'ical site. 'lhe Depattment of Natural Resources may stop the conslruction to determine the extent of the
his toric, ptehistotic, ot archaeological values.

Fire Ptotcction-AS 18.70

T'his chaptet of the Á.laska Statutes tequires the t\laska Department of PubLic Safety (the State Fite lr'farshal) to adopt
regulations (cumenrly in dre form of Uniform Fire C<¡de, as amended) establishing minimum standards for:

1. Ffue detecúon and suppression equipment;

2. Irire and life safety criteria in cornmercial, industtial, business, instihrtional, or other public buildlrgs used for
residential pì.rrposes containing four or more dwelling units;

3, Any activity in rvhich combusúble or explosive materials are stored or handled in cornmercial quantities;

4, CÌ>ncliti<>ns ot acdvities carried on outside a builcling described in (2) or (3) likely to cause injuS' ¡e persons or
proPerry.

Ptocurement Preference for State Agticultutal and Fisheries Product-AS 29.71.040

This chaptet of the Àlaska Starutes applies to municipaliles that use state funds to purchase agricultural ancl trsheries

proc{ucts. l'he law reqrrires:

1. \X/hcn agticulnrral products atc purchascd, only sr.rch producls harvested in the state shall be purchased whcnever
pticed no more thân seven percent above ptoducts harvested outside the state, and of like qualiry compared with
agriculnrtal ptoducts harvested outside the state.

2. When trsheries products ate purchased, only hsheries ptoducts harvested or ptocessed within the judsclicúon o[ the

state slìall be purchased whenever priced no mote than se\¡en percent above ptoducts harvested or processed outside

Rev.5/2014 Legì,r I alit'e (ìran I A gree me n t Page 12 of 13



the judscliction of the state, available, and of like quality comparcd with Frsheries products harvested or processed
outsicle the jurisdiction oI the state.

AIas ka Ptoduct Prefetences-As 36.15

T'his chapter of the Alaska Statutes appìies to projects financed b)'statc moncy in which the use of timber, lumber, and
manufacnrred lumber products is recluired, only timbct, lumbct and mrnufactuted lumbet ptojects originating in this
statc from local forcsts shall bc used wherever ptacticable. The law tequites the insertion of this clause in calls fot bids
and in all contracts awarclcd.

Petmits and Envitonmental Ptocedutes
The ,{.laska Department of Envitonmental Consen'ation (ÂDEC) regulates all activities in Alaska that might pollute the
ait, watet or soil. There ate dozens of ADEC petmits related to constructing and operating public buildings. The law
requires the following petmits, including others designated by the commissioner. The following list is not intended to be

all-inclusive.

. Alr Emissions Petmit
o Anadtomous Fish Protection Permit
o Authotization forT'idclands Ttanspottation
o Brine or Other Salt Water Waste Disposal Permit
¡ Rurning Permit cluring Fi-re Season

o Coal Development Petmit
o Ctitical Habitat Àrea Perrnit
r Dam Construction Permrt
¡ Drivew¿y Permit
¡ Encroachment Permit
¡ lvfiscellaneous State Land LIse Permit
¡ lvlinetal antl Geothermal Prospecting Permits
o Occupied Tide and Submetged Land
. Open Buming Permit
o Petmit for Use of Timber ot Materials
¡ Petmit to Apptopriate Water

' . Pesúcides Permit
¡ Ptefetred Use Permit
. Righrof-Way and Easement Permits
¡ Sol-td Waste Disposal
. Special Land Use Pe¡mit
¡ State Game Refuge Land Permit
. State Park Incompatible Use Permit
r Surface Oiling Petmrt
o Surface Use Permit
¡ Tide and Submerged Lands Prospecting Permit
¡ Tidelands Permít
o Tidelands fught-of-Wa)¡ or Easement Permit
. Utility Permit
¡ Waste Water Disposal Petmit
o Water Well Petmit

Rev 5/2014 Designated Legislative Granl ttgreement Poge I 3 IJ





DepenruBNT or CouvrnRcE, CoiraMuNrTy, AND EcoNoMIc DnvnropvrsNT
DIVISION oT. CouuuNITY AND REGIONA,L A¡¡elns

Designated Legislative Gtant Ptogram
Grant Agreement

Grant r\greement Number

15-DC-116
Vendot Number
CNP84(17(r

Åmount of State Funds

$300,000.00
Encumbrance Numbcr/AR/Lapsc Date

/ 1001s / 06/30/20re
Ptoject Title
Redesign of CiW Hall and Police Station

Grantee Department Contact Person

Narne

City oINotth Pole
Name

Caitlin Frye
Street/PO Box
125 Snowman Lane

Title
Gtant Àdministratot I

City/State/Zip
North Pole, t\laska 99705

Street/PO Box
211 Cushman Street

Contact Petson

Bryce Ward, Nlavot
C\r,¡/Stxte/Zip
Fairbanks, Alaska 99701

Phone
(907) 488-2281.

Fax
(907) 488-3002

Phone

(907) 451-2717
Fax

(907) 451.-2742
Email

bryce.rvard@northÞolealaska.org
Email

caítln. ft y e@ala s ka. gov

AGREEMENT

'fhe Alaska Departmeut of Comme¡ce, Commutrity, and Economic Devek¡pment, l)ivision oi Community and Regional
Affairs fteteinaftet'Depattment) and the City of Notth Pole (heteinafter 'Grantee) agree as set forth herein.

Section I. The Depâttment shall pay the Grantee fot tl.re pertormance of the project work under the terms outl-ined in this
Àgteemenr. The amount of the payment is based upon ptoject expenses incurred, which are authorized undet tlus
Àgreement. In no evenI sh¿ll the payment exceed $300.000.00.

Section II. The Grantee shall petform ail of the work required by this Agreement.

Section tII. 1'he wotk to be perfotmed undet this Agreement beglns luly l. 2074 and shall be completed no later than

June 30. 2019.

Section IY. The -Agreement consists of thrs page ¿nd thc follou.lng:

ÀTTÀCHMT,NTS AIVIENDIVIE,NTS
Attachment A: Scope of ìlork Any tully executecl amenclments to dris Agreement

1. Project Descr\rtion
2. Project Rudget APPENDIX
3. Project l\{anagemenl Appcndix A: State l,¿ws and Regulations
4. Reporúng

Attachmcnt B: Paymcnt Method
Attachment C: Standard Provisions

Grantee Department
Signatute Signature

Printed Name and Title
Bryce Ward, Mayor

Printecl Name ancl'l'itle
Pauletta Bourne, Grants Â.dministratot III

Date Datc

l{evicwed by;

R¿v 5/2014 Des ign a ted Leg is lq I h,e G ran I Ag ree me n t Page I of 13





Attachment A
Scope of Work

l. Project Desctiption

The putpose of this FY 2015 Desþated Legislatrvc Grant in the amount of $300,000.00 þurnrant to the þmui:ions
oJAS )7.05.3î5, Granb to Maniripalities, SLA 2014, SB 119, Chaþter 18, Secrion l, Page 14, and Line 311 is to
provide ftinding to the City of North Pole for use towards Redesign of City Hall and Police Stauon. The
objective of this project is to develop a complete architectural plan for the redesign of the City Hall and Police
Station.

This project may include , but is not limited to:
. Desigfr and engrneedng scwices
o Administladon

No more than Ftve percent (5o/") of the lotal granl award may be reimbutse<l for Âdministratlve expenses for
ptojects rnvolving equipment purchase or tepairs and no more than ten percent (1oo/o) of the total gtant award
may be reimbursed for Admrusûadve expenses for all other projects. To be reimbursed fc¡r eligible
administrative costs, expenses must be repotted on the Dcsignated Legislauve Grant Financial/Progress Report
form.

2. Project Budget

Cost Category Grant Funds

Ptoject þ'unds $270,000.00

Administration $30,000.00

Total Grant Funds $300,000.00

3. Project Management

This project will be managed by the Grantee.

Signatory authority for execution of the Grani r\gteement and subscqucnt amendments is granted ro the chief
administratot. For gtants apptopriated to a municipality, the mayor is the chref admimstïator unless rhe
murricipality opetates a managedal form of govctnment; then the city managerf administrator acts as the cluef
admtnistratot. Fot named tecipients and unincorporated communities, thc executive director or highest ranking
ofåcial will act as chief adrninistratot.

The chief administratot m^y delegate authority fot executing the Grant Agteement and amendrnents to others
witl¡n the Gtantee's otganization via the Signatory Authority Form. The cluef adminisuatot also designates
financizl and performance Progtess reporting authority via the Signatory Authodty Form. Such delegation is
limrted to othets within the Grantee's orgarizalton unlcss otherwise apptovecl by the Depattment.

'l'he Grantee must estabhsh and maintail separate accounting for the use of this Grant. 'l he use of Grant funds
ln any manner contrâlT to thc terms and conditions of this Grant r\.greement may tesult in the subsequent
revocation of the Grant ancl any balance of funds undet the Grant. It may also result in the Grantee being
requited to rcturn such amounts to the State.

Rev. 5/20 I 4 De,signaled Legislotiye Grunt Agreement Pagc 2 of lJ



I



If applicable under state law, grântccs must be registered and rn good standing with the Departrnent of
Commerce, Community and Economic f)eveloprnent's Division of Co¡porations, Business and Ptofessional
Licensing.

4. Repoting

The Gtantee shall submit a Desþated I-egislauve Grant Fnar:,ciaL/Progress Rcporr Form provided by the
Depattrnent each month, ot quattetþ, with the concurtence of the Depattment, duting the ltfe of the Grant
Agreement. Grant Financial/Progtess Report Forms are duc thuty (30) days after the end of the month or
quâtter betng reported. The repott period is the hrst of the month thrcrugh the last day of. thc month. lf
quattedy repornng is apptoved, the tepott petiod is the ftst day of the fust month through the last day of the
thi¡d montl of the quartet. The final Financial/Progress Reports must bc submitted withrn thitty (30) days
following completion of the project.

Rev. 5/20 I4 Des i gna le d Legis I a ti ve G rdn t A gre ement of l3





Attachment B
Payment Method

l. Reimbutscmcnt Pâyment

Upon receiving and approvìng a Ctantee's Financial/Ptogtess Report, the Depattment wìll reimburse the Ctantee for
expenditures paid duttng the reporting period, in accotdance with this Gtant Agteement. The Department will not
reimburse without approved Financial/Progtess Repotts, prepared and submitted by the Grantee on the form provided
by the Depattment. Befote approving rhe FtnzncizJfprogress tepott for payment, the Department may requi-te the
Gtrntee to submit documentation of the costs reported (..g., copies of vendor billings/invoices and proof of pâymenr,
general ledger expenditure rcpott).

2. Advance Paymcnt

In most instances, the Depârtment wi,ll make payment to a Ctantee on a cost reimbursable basÌs, If cost teimbutsement
signihcantly inhibits the Gtantee's ability to implement the project, the Depattment m¿y advauce to the Grantee an
amount not to exceed a projected thLrty (30) day cash need, ot rwenrf percent Q0%) of the amount in Secúon I,
whichevet is less,

Befote the Department will issue au advance, the Grantee must submit a "Request [or Âdvance Payment" [orm along
rvith documentation of costs associated with the advance. 'l'he "Request for Àdvance Payment" fr¡rm can be obtained
from the Depattment electronically or in hard copy.

Âll advances wi1l be recoveted with the Gtautee's uext FTnancial/Progress Repott form. Should earned pâyments dudng
the terms of this Grant Agreement be insufficient to recover the full amount oF the advance, the Grantee will repay the
untecovered rlmount to thc Depattment when te<luested tr¡ do so by the Departrneil.t, or at termination of the Grant
Agteement.

3. Withholding of Ten Percent (10%)

The Department mây withliol<l ten percent (10%) of the amr¡unt in Section I until the Department determines that rhe
Gtantee has satisfactorily completecl the tetms of this Grant Agteement, incluchng all required reporung of the ptolect.

Rev.5/2014 Designatert Legßlative Grant Agreemcn! Page 4 of l3





A¡ticle l.

Article 2.

Article 3.

Article 4.

Article 5

Article 6.

Attachment C
Standatd Ptovisions

Definition
"l)epartment" relers to tl're Department of (ìommerce, Community, and Ecouomic Development witb tìre
State of Alaska.

Indemnification
It is undcrs¡ood and agreed thal this Crant r\greement is solely [or the beneFrt of the parties to the Grant
Agreement and gves no tight to any othet party, No joint venttrre or partnership is [ormecl as a result of the
Grant Àgreement.

The Grantee, its successors and assigns, will protect, save, and hold hatmless the Department and the State of
Alaska and theì¡ authorized agents and employees, From all claims, actions, costs, damages, or expenses of any
nantre whatsoever by teason oi the acts or ornissions of the Grlntee, its subc<>ntract()rs, assigns, agents,
colllractots, licenses, invitees, employees, or any person whomever arising out of or in cotrnection with an¡t
acts or acúvities authotized bv this Gtant Agreement. The Grantee frrrther agrees to defend the l)epartrnent
and the St¿te of Älasl<a and their authotizecl agents ancl employees in any litigation, including paymcnt of any
costs ot âttorney's fees for any claims or actions commenccd thcrcon arising out oI ot in connectron rvith acts
or activities ¿uthotized b)' this Grant Agrccmcnt. This obligation shall not include such claims, costs,
damages, or cxpcnscs which mzry be caused by the sole negligence of the Depattmert of the State of Âl¿ska
or thcir ar-rthotized âgents or emplol'es5, provided, that if the claims or damages are caused b). or tesult ftorrr
the concurrenl negl-igence of (a) the I)epartment ancl the State of ,Llaska and their agents or effrplol'ess, ¿11d

(b) die Grantee, its agents or employees, this indemniry ptovision shall be valid and enforceable otrly to the
extent of the neglìgence of the Grantee, or Grantee's agents or employees.

Legal Authotity
The Grantee cetdfies that it possesses iegal authority to accept grant funds under the State oF A,laska and to
execLrte the project desctibed in thj.s Gtant Ägteement by signing the Grzrnt Ägreement document. The
Gtantee's relation to the Departrnent and the State oiAlask¿ shall l¡e at ¿rll timcs as an in<lcpendent Gtantee.

\Waivers

N<¡ conditions or provisions of this Gtant Agreement cân be v¡aived unless apptoved by rhe l)cpartmcnt in
writing, The l)epartment's f¿ilute to insist upon slrict petfotmance of any provision of thc Gtant Agreement,
ot to exetcise any dght bascd upon a brcach thcrcof, or the acceptance of any performance during such a
brcach, shall not constitutc a waivcr of any right under this Grant i\greement.

Access to Records

The Department ând duly ar-rthorized ofhcials of rhe State of Alaska shall have full access atrd the right to
examine, excerpt, ot ttanscr'ibe an1' pettiuent documents, papers, records, and books o[ rhe Grantee, ancl of
persons or otganìzattons with which the Gtantee may contract, involving transactions related to the project
and this Grant Àgteement.

Reports
The Grantee, at sr-rch times and in such forms as the l)cpartmcnt may requìte, shall furnish the Department
with such petiodic rcPorts as it may request peraining to the acúvities undertaken pursuâlrt to tlJs Grant
Agrecmcnt, inclucling the final close-out report, the costs and obligations incurred in connecúon thercwith,
and any other mâtters covercd by this Grant Àgteement.

Rev. J/2014 Le gis I al íve G ron I Agre e me n I Page 5 ll





Article 7.

Article 8.

Article 9.

Article 10

Article 11.

Article 12.

Article 13.

Article 14.

Retention of Recotds

The Grantee sl,all retain Frnancial and other recotds telating to the perfonrìance of tlJs Grarrt Agreement fot
a petiod of six years ftom the date whetr the hnal hnancial stafus report is subrnitted to the Depârtment, or
until Frnal resolution of any audit hndings, claims, ot l-itrgation related to the gtant.

Assignability
The Gtantee shall not assign any interest in this Grant Agreement and shall not transfer any intetest in the
same (whether by assignment or novation).

Financial Management and Accountlng
The Grantec shall cstablish and maintain a ltnancial manâgcmcnt and accounting system that confotms to
generally acccptcd accounting principlcs.

Progtam Income
Program income earned during the awatcl period shall be tetained by the Grantee and added ro the fur:cls
committed to the aw¿td and usecl for the purpose and under the conditions applicable to the use of award
funds.

Amendments and Modifi cations
The Gtantee or the Depattment nìay request an amendment or modific¿tion of this Gmnt Agreement.
However, srrch amendment or mr¡dihcation shall not take ef€cct until approved, in wtiting, by the
Department and the Grantee.

Recotdkeeping
'l'he Granlee agrees to keep such records as the l)epârtment ma)¡ rcquirc. Such rccords wìll include
information pertaining to grânt arvards and ar-rthorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets, liabiJj.ties,

outlays and incomc. They wrll also include information pertaining to ptoject performance and effotts to
comply with the provisions of the Grant Àgreement,

Obligations Regarding Third-Patty Relationships
None of the Work specified in this Gtant r\gteement shall be contracted by the Grantee without priot
approval of the Department. No petmission for subcontracúng sl-rall create, betrveen the Department or the
State of Àlaska and the subconttactot, 

^ny 
contract or any relatiouship,

The Grantee shall retnain fully obJigated undet the ptovisions of this Grant i\greement norwithstanding its
designation of any thitd pâffy or parttes oF the undettaking of all ot an1, patt ()f the project described herein.
Any subcontractor that is not the Grantee shall bc require<J by the Grantee to comply vrth all the provisions
cif this Grant Agreement.

Thc Grantcc shall bind all subconüactors to cach and every applj.cable Gtant Agreement provision. Each
subconüact fot wotk to be performed with ftrnds gtanted under this Gtant Àgteement shall speci.fically
include a ptovision that the D€partment and the State of Âlaska are not liable for damages or claims from
damages arising from any subconftactot's performance or act-ivities under the terms of the subconracts.

Conflict of Inte (est

No ofFrcer or employee of the Departrnent; no meinber, ofFrcet, or employee of the Grantee or its designees
ot agents; no member of the goveruirrg body of the iurisdiction in which the project is undettaken or located;
ancl no other <¡flflcial of such locality or localities who exercises any functions or responsibi]iues rvith respect
to the project during his or her tenllte, shall have anl' personal ot pecuniary giln or intetest, di¡ect or indi¡cct,
in any contract, subcontract, or thc procccds thctcof, Fot work to bc pcrf-ormcd in conncction with the
projcct assistcd undcr this Gtant Agreement,

Rev 5/2014 Designaled Agreemen! Page6ofl3





Article 15.

Article 16.

Article 17

A¡ticle 18

Article 19.

Article 20.

Article 21.

f'he Grantee shall incotporate, ot cause to incorporate, in zrll such contrâcts ()r subcontrâcts, a prt>vision
prohibitrng such interest pursuanr to the pr.rtpose o[ this provision.

Political Activity
No portion oI the tìn<]s provi<ìed hereinuncler shall be usecl For any pattisan political activìty or to Further the
election or defeat of anv candidate tbr pubLic ofhce or influence the approval or defeat of any ballot issue.

Notices
'L'l-re Gtantcc sl-rall compli with all public noticcs or noticcs to individuals rcquircd by applicablc statc and
federal larvs and shall maintain a tccord oI this compÌiancc.

Prohibition Against Payment of Bonus ot Commission
The assistance ptovided under this Grant Àgreemelrt shall not be used in pâyment of any bonus or
commission for the purpose of obtaining approval or concurrence under this contract ptovided, however,
lhat reasouable Fees o[ bona Frde technical consultant, managetial, or other such sen'ices, other tha,n acbr.r¿l

solicitation, are not heteby prohibited if otherwise eligible as ptoject costs.

Termination by Mutual Agteement
This Grant Agreemeut may be terminated, in whole or in part, pri<>t to the completion of cr¡ntract project
activities when bofh parlies agree that continuafion is not Feasible or rvould not produce beneftcial results
commensutate wìth the hrrther expencliture of funcls. 'l'he Department wi-ll clerermine whether an

environmental teview of the cancellation is reqnited under Statc zndf ot Federal law. The parúes mlrst agrcc
on thc tcrmination conditions, including cffcctivc datc and the portion to bc tcrminatcd. Thc Grantcc shall
not incì,rr new obligaúons for the tetminated pottion after the effective date, and shalL cancel as rnaûy
outstanding obligations as possible. The Departmeot shall make funds ¿vailable to the Grantee to pav for
allorvable expenses incuted before the effective date of termination.

Tetmination fot Cause

If tl-re Gtantee fails to comply with the tetms of this Grant Agreement, ot fails tc.¡ use the grant for only those
purposes set forth herein, the Department may take tl.re foliorving acúons:

A. Suspension - ,{.fter notice in wtiting by certiFred mail to the Grantee, suspend the grant ¿nd withhold
nny furthet pzlyment ot prohì,bit the Grantee from incurring additional obligations of grant Funds,

pending corrective action by the Gtantee r¡r a decision to terminate. Response must be received
rvithin Frfteen (15) cJays of receipt oF the wri¡terl notice.

B. Termination - Terminate the grant in rvhole or in part. at any time before the [tnaL grant paymellt is

made, 'l'he Department shall promptly notifi the Grantee in writing of its determinatloll to
tcrminatc, thc rcason for such tcrminaúon, and tllc effective date of the tetmination. Payments made

lo the Crantee ot recovenes by the Department shall be in accordance witl.r the legal rights and
Liabilitres of the parúes.

$/ithdtawal of Funds
In the event funding from the state, Federal, or other sources is withdlawr, reduced, or limited in any rvay

aftet the effective date of this Gtant Agreement and ptiot to normirl completion, the Department miry
terminate the agreemcnt, reduce [unding, ot re-negotiate subject to those new funcling limitations ancl

conclitions. A termination uncler this aticle shall be implemented under the sâme conditions âs a termination
uncler Article 19 of this Attachment.

Recovery ofFunds
In tl-re event of a default or violaúon of the terms of the Grant i\greement by the Gtantee, the Depârtment
may instinrte actions to recover all ot part of the ptoject funds paid to the Gtantee. Repayment by the
Gtantee of grant Funds under this tecovery provision shall occut wittrin thitry (30) days of demand.

Rev. Agreement Pase 7 eil 3





A¡ticle 22.

Article 23.

A¡ticle 24.

Article 25.

Article 26.

All remeclies conferrecl on the Department by this îgÍeement or âny other instrumellt or agreement are
cumulative, not exclusive, and may be exercised concurrently or consecutivel¡r 2¡ ¡¡" Depnttment's option.

Disputes
h,xcept as otheflvise provided in this agteement, an)¡ disputc conccming a qucstion of tàct arising undcr this
agreement that is not disposed o[ by mulual agteement shall be decided by the Department, which shall
teduce its decision to writing and mail, or olherwise furnish a cop)¡ thereof, to the Gr^ntee. The decision of
the Depattment shall be final and conclusive.

This "Dispr"rtes" clause does not pteclude the considetation of questions of larv in connectron with the
decision ptovided fot in the preceding pâragrâph ptovided that nothing in the Gtant Agreement shall be
const¡ued as making Frnal the decisions o[ any administt¿tive o[ficial, reptesentative, or boatd on a question
of lav.

Jutisdiction
This Grant Agreement shall be governeci by tl-rc laws and statntes oÊ the State o[ Alasl<¿. The venue of any
suit hereunder may be in the Superir>t (lourt frrr the FirstJudicial l)istrict,Jr-rneau, Àlaska.

Ownership of Project/Capital Facilities
The l)epartment mâkes no claim to any capital facilitics or rcal propcrry improvccl or constructcd with funds
undcr this Gtant Agrccrncnt and, by this grant oI funds, does not and r.vìll not acquire any ownership intetest
or title to such propetty of the Crantee. The Grantee shall assume alì liabilities ari"^ing from the ownership
and operation of the project aud agtees to hold the Departrnent and the State of Âlaska harmless ftom aLny

and all causes of actioll arising ftom the ownership and operation of the ptoject,

Site Conttol
If the grant project iuvolves the occupancy and use of real properly, the Grantee assures that ìt has the legal
right to occupy and use such real properly fot the pulposes of lhe grant, and turther thnt there is legll access

to such properly.

As a minimum requirement, the Grantee shoul<-l obtain a "sufftcient intetest" tlrat allorvs the Grantee the
right to use and occr,rpy the site for the expected useful life of the building, stmcture or other impt<>vement.
Generally, the interest obtained should be for at least 20 years A sufhcient interest clepends upon dre nature
of the project and the land status of the site.

Insurance
The Grantee is responsible for obtairring arly necessary liability insurance and maintain in force ar all trmes
during the perfotmance of this Grant Àgreement the insutance policies idenuhed below. Àll insurance
policies shall comply with, and be issued b)' insurets licensecl to transact the business of insurance undet
Alaska St¿tute AS 21. The Grantee shall require any contractor hued to work on the project be licensed,
bonded and insured [ot at least the amount of t]re profect and if appropriate provide and maintain
Pro [es sional l-rabiliLy Insuran ce.

A. Worl<ers' Compensation Insurance for all employees engaged in worl< under this (ìrant Agteement,
coverâge as tequired by ,A.S 23.30.045, and; where applicable, any other statulory oblì.gations includrng
btrt not lLmitcd to Fcdcral U.S.L. & H. andJoncs Act requitements.

B. Commercial General Liability fnsurance covering all business premises and operations used by the
Grantee in the perfotlnance ot- this ptoject and Gtant Agteement with coverage limits not less than

$300,000 combined single limit per occlrrtence and annual aggregates where applicable.

C. Comprehensive ,\utomobile Liabil-iry Irisutance coverinp; all vehicles used by the Gtantee in the
performance of this project and Gtânt Agteement with coverage limits flot less thân $100,000 per
petson/$300,000 per occurrence bodrly rnjury and $50,000.00 ptoperty damage.

Rev 5/2014 Designated Legis lative Gran t Agreemenl PageSofl3





A¡ticle 27.

Article 28

Article 29,

Article 30.

Article 31.

f). Professional Liabiliry Insurance covering all errors, omissions or negligent acts oF the contractor,
subcoutractot or anyorle directly ot incLirectly employecl by them, made ìn the perforrnance ol this
contt:Írctrvhìch result in fìnancial loss to the St¿te. Limits required âre per the [ollorving schedule:

Contract Amount Minimum Required Limits
Under $100,000 $ 100,000 per occurrerlce/anntral âggregate

Subcontracts for Engineering Services

In the event that thc Gtantcc subconffacts for engineering seru-ices, thc Grantcc will tcquirc thît the
engiueering fitm cettify that it is authotized to do business in dre State of .{.laska. In the event that the
engineering Fum is also the ptoject administtatot, the Grantee shall require that the bond or insutance shall be
for not less than the amounl oÊ the enrire project.

Governing law

This Gtant Agreetnent is goverired by the laws of the State of ,\lnska, The Grantee shall perfotm all aspects
oI this project in complìance with rhe approprizrte larvs and regulations. It is the responsibility ot the Grarltee
to ensure thnt all permits required for the constnlction and operalion of dris proiect by the Federal, State, or
Local governments h¿rve been obtained,

Budget Flexibility
Notwithstanding the provisions oF;\tticle 11, Attachment C, the Grantee may revise the project budgc't in
Attachmenr À without z lormal amendment to this agreement. Such revisions are limited within each line
itcm to a maximum of tcn petccnt (10o/o) o[ thc linc itcm or $10,000, whichcvct ìs less, over the entrc tcrm of
this agreement Such budgct revisions shall be ll¡nited to changes to existing budgct lìnc itcms. Budget
revisìons may ¡6¡ be used to inctease any budget item tbt project administrative expenses. Changes to tb.e

budget beyond the limits authorized by this ptovision may only be made by a fotnral ameudmerlt to this
agfeement,

Equal Employment Oppoftunitv (EEO)
The Grantee may not discriminate againsl any errìployee or zrpplicalrt For employmelrt because of race,
religion, color, nalional orign, age, physical handicap, sex, marital status, changes ìn marital stâhrs, pregnancy,
or patenlhood. The Grantee shall po"-t in a conspicuous place, available Lo employees and applicants frrr
employment, a noLice setdng r¡ut the provisions oÊ this paragraph.

The Grantee shall state, rn all soüciradolls ot aclverúsements for ernployees to wotk on stâte funded projects,
that it is an equal oppotnrniry employer (EEO) and that all quaLihed applicânts will receive consideratron tor
employment without tegatd to race, religion, color, uational orign, age, physical handicap, sex. mttital starus,
charrgcs in marital stah;s, prcgnancy, or parcntl-rood.

The Gtantee shall include the provisions of this EEO article in every colttrãct relating to this Grant
Agreement and shall tequire the inclusion of these ptovisions in everT agreement entered into by any of its
contractors, so that those ptovisions ',vìll be binding upon each contrâctor or subcontractot.

Public Purposes

The Granree agrees that the pr<;ject tr> which this (ìrant Agteement relates shall be tledicatecl to public
putposes for its usetul life. The benefits of the project shall be m¿de available without tegard to race, reügion,
color, national origtr, age, physical handicap, sex, mantal status, changes in marital stârus, pregflârlcy, or
parenthood.

If the Gtantee is a non-municipal enriry and if monies appropdated undet this grant constitute the sole ot
principal funding source fot the acqr"risition o[ eqdpment or facilities, the Gtantee agrees that in the event a

municipal cofporation is formed'"vhich possesses the powet and jurisdiction to provide for such eqnipment
or facilities, the Grantee shall offet, without conrpensation, to transfer ownership of such equipment or
faciliues to the municipal corporation.

Ret,5/2014 Des ign ated Lcgí s I a I ive Gran t,4 gree me n t Page9oflj





Article 32

Articlc 33.

A¡ticle 34

Article 35

A¡ticlc 36

Article 37.

Article 38.

Article 39.

If the Granree is a non-proht corporaúon that dissolvcs, thc asscts and liabilities tlom the grant project are to
be distribntecl accorcì.ing to stahrton/ law, AS 10.20.290-10.20.452.

Operation and Maintenance
'l'hroughout the lifc of thc projcct. the Grantee shall be responsible for the operation and maintenance of any
facility, eqr,ripmcnt, or othct itcms acquired under this gtant.

Assutance
The Grantee shall spend monies a\\¡arded undet this grant only for the purposes speciñed in this Grant
Àgteement.

Curtent Prevailirrg Rates of \üage

Certaiu gtant projects are consttained by rhe provisions ol ÂS 36. PLIBLIC CONT'RACTS. To the extent
th¿t such provisions apply to the ptoject which rs the subject oi this Grant Àgreement, the Grantee shall pay
the cutteut ptevailing rates of wage to ernployees as required by,\S 3(r.05.010. The Grantcc also shall requite
ân.y c()ntractot to pay the current prevaiJ-ing rates of wage as requiled by ÀS 3(r.05.010.

Sevetability
If an1' provision undet this Grant Agrccmcnt ot its applica[ion to any person or circumstance is held invalid
by any coutt of righttLrl jutisdiction. this invalidity does not afFect other provisions ot- the contract âgreement
r.vhich can be givcn cffcct without the invalid provision.

Petfotmance
The f)epartrnent's failute to insist trpon the sftict petfotmance of any provision of the Grant Agreement or
to exetcise any rþht based upon bteach thereof ot the acceptance of any perfonnance during such breach
shall not constih¡te a waivet of any rìgl-rts under this Grant Àgreement.

Sovereign Immunity
If the Grantee is an endry r.vhich possesses sovereign immunit¡,, it is a requiremcnt of this grant that the
Grantee ittevocably waive its sovereign immunity with respect to stâte enforcemert oI this Grant Agreement.
The waiver o[ sovereþ immunity, effected by tesoluúon of the enúty's govctning body, is herein
incorp<iratecl into this Grant Agteement.

Audit Requirements

1'he gtantee must comply with the audit requi-tements of the Alaska Âdmrnisnative Code set forth in
244C45.010. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. An entity thar expends a cumulative ot total, equal to the state
single audit thteshold during the ltscal year is required to have a stâte single audit. A copy of the most current
244C45.010 adopted regulations is available at the Àlaska Department of Admirristration's State Single Àudit
website: h tto : / / cioa.alaska.sov / doflssa /irdex. html.

Cutrent audit compl-iance supplernents and guides s¡reciFrc to progr2rms unclet AS 37.05.315 Grants to
Municipaliries, ¡\S 37.05.316 Gtants tri Namecl Recipients, and AS 31 .05.31,7 Grants to Llnincorporated
Corrrmrrnitics can be ft¡untI ,¿r hftDi/ /d(\À.alaska.sov,/dof /ssa/2014ø,Lrclitsuool.html#cleot08

Close-Out
'ì,'he l)epartment wiLl advisc thc Grantee to initiate close-out procedures when the Departmeût determines, in
cousultation with the Crantee, that there ate no irnpediments to close-out and that the follorving criteria have
bcen met ot soon will be met:

l\. ;\ll costs to be paid with grant funds have been incurred with the exception of close-out costs and
any unsettled thtd-parry claims against the Grantee. Cosls are incurted when goods zrnd serwices ¿re

received or contlact work is petformed.

Rev 5/2014 Designuted Legisletave Gt'akt Agreement Page I0 ol | 3





B. The last re<luired perfotmance repott has been submitted. The Grantee's failure to submit â report
will notpreclude theDepattment from efFecting close-outiFitis deemecl to bein the State's intetest.
Any excess grant amount that may be in the Gtantee's possession shall be returned by the Grantcc in
the event of the Grantee's [ailure to hrush or update the teport.

C. C)ther responsibihties of the Grantee under this Grarrt Agteement and any close-out agreement and
applicable laws and tcgr.rlations appcat to have been cartied out satrsfactorily or there is no futther
Stâte iûterest in kccping thc gtant opcn for the purpose of securing performance.

Articlc 40 Ameticans with Disabilities Act
The Ameticans with Disabil-ities Àct (ÂD;\) ptohibits disctimination against persons wrth disabilities, Title I
of the ÂDi\ prohibits disctiminatron against persons with dlsabilities ir employment and provìdes that a

teasonable accommodation be provided for applicants and employees. Title II o[ the Àct prohibits public
agencies ftom discriminating against individuals v¡ith disabdrties in the provision of sewices, progïams, ()r

activities. Reasotrable accomtnodatio¡ must be made to ensLrre or nllow access t() all services, pr()grams) or
activities. This section of rhe Ä,ct includes physical âccess t() public iãcilities and requires that public entities
must, if nccessary, mal<e modiltcatioos to their facìlities to remove physical barriers to ensure acccss by
persons with disabilìties. À11 new constmction must also be accessiblc to pcrsons with disabiliucs. A public
enúry's subgrantees or contractors must also comply with thc i\l)A prcvisions, Grantees are responsible for
assuring their compliance rvith the ADÀ.

Des i gnate d Legi.l lotive G ran I A grc e men t Pasellof13





Appendix A
State Laws and Regulations and Permits

Grantees are tespousible for all appl-icable state larvs, regulations and petmits; inclr-rding but not Linuted to the following list
rvhich most cornmonll' affects Grautees.

Municip ality Public Facilíty Operations and Maintenance-AS 37. 05.315 (c)

In accepting a gtânt under A.S 37,05.315 for construcLion of a public facility, a municipalily covenants with the State that it
rvill operate and maintain the facrlity for the pracrical litè of the iicil-ir.v and that the municipal-tty rvrll not k¡ok t<; the Srate

to operate or maintain the facility ()r pay f<rr its operation <¡t main[enance. This requirement does not apply to a grant for
repair or irnprovement of an existing facility operatecl or maintained by the State at the time the grant is accepted if the
repaù or improvement for which the grant is made will not substantially incre¿se the operaúng or maintenance costs to
the State.

Restriction on Use-AS 37.05.327

À grant or eatnings from z gtant r,Lnder AS 37.05.315 - 31 .05.31,7 ma)¡ no r be tised for the prìrpose of ìn lluencing legislative
action. ln this section "ir-rfluencing legrslaúve action" meâns promoting, advocating, suppotting, modi$'ing crpposing, or
dclaying or sccking to do thc samc with rcspcct to any lcgislativc action but docs not includc lhc provision or use of
infonnation, statistics, studies, ot analyses in rvritten ot oral fotm or format. A gtarrt or earnings from a grarÌt made under
,\S 37.05.315 - 37.05.317 may not be used for purposes of ttavel in connection rvith influencing legislative action unless
pursuant to a specitrc requesl from a legislator or legislarive committee.

Hiting P¡eferences-As 36.10

L'his chapter o[ the ,A.laska Starrrtes applies to grants fot public rvorks ptojccts ancl requi-res compl-iance with thc hu'ing
ptefetences undet ÀS 36.10.150 - 36.10.i75 for employment genetated by drc grant.

Flistotic Preservation Act-AS 41.35

T'his chapter oF the,\lasha Stzhrtes applies to public coûstruction of any nature undertaken by the State, or by a

g()vernmentãl agency o[ lhe State, or by a private person untler contract with or licensed by the State or a grvernmental
agency of the State. The Department of Natural Resources must be notifìecl if the constmction is planned for an
archaeolog'ical site. The Depattment of Natutal Resources mây stop the constructic¡n to determine the extent of the
historic, ptehistotic, or archaeological values.

Fite Protection-AS 18.70

This chaptet of the Alaska Statutes requùes the Alaska Deparlment of Public Safery (the State Fire Marshal) to adopt
reguladons (cutrently in the form of Unifotm Fire Code, as amended) establishing rnilimum standards fot:
1. Fire cletec¡ion and suppression ecluipment;

2. Fire and life saFety criteriâ in commercial, industrial, business, instituúonal, or other public builchngs used Frrr

residential purposes containing four or more dwelling units;

3. Any activity in which combustible or explosive materials are stored or handled in commercial quantities;

4. Conditions or acúvitrcs carried ou outside a building dcscrrbcd in (2) or (3) Lkcly to causc injr-rry to pcrsons or
propcrry.

Ptocurement Prefetence for State Agricultural and Fishedes ProductFAs 29.71.040

This chapter o[ the ¡\laska Statutes applies to municipaliries that use stâte funds to purchase âgricultural and Frsheries

products. I he law tequires:

1. W-hen agricultural products are putchased, only such products han'ested in the state shall be putchasecl whenevet
priced no more than se\ren percent above products harvested outside the state, and of hke qualiry compared rvith
a¡;ricultutal products han'ested outside the state.

2. \tfhen Frsheries products are putchased, only fisheties ptoclucts harvestecl or processed u'ithin the .jutisdiction of the
state shall be purchased whenever priced no more lhan seve11 percent above products hatvested or processed outside

Rev.5/2014 Designated Legi.slufh'e Gntnl Agreement Page l2 of l3





thc jurisdiction of the state, avaiìable, and o[ like qualiry compared rvith Ftsheries prodr.rcts harvested or processed
oursidc thc judsdiction of the state.

Alaska Product P¡eferences-AS 36.15

T'his chaptct of thc Alaska Starutes applies to projects financed by state money in which the use of rimber, lumber, and
manufactuted lumbet ptoducts is tequíred, oniy timber, lumber and mantrfacrured lumber projects orig'inating in tJris

state from local forests shall be used wheter.'et ptacticable. The law requir'es the insertion of this clause ì¡ calls fot bids
and in all contracts arvarded.

Petmits and Envitonmental Procedures
The .Alaska Department of Environmelltal Conservaúon (I\DEC) regulates all activities in Alaska that might pollute the
ail, water or sóil. There are dozens of ,\DEC permits related to constructing and operating public buildngs, The law
requires the follorvtng permits, including others clesignatecl by the commissioner. The [ollowing list is not intended to be
¿ll-inclusiv e.

. Air Emissions Petmit
o Anadromous Fish Ptotection Permit
o,Luthorization forTidelands Ttansportation
¡ Brinc or Othcr Salt Water !Ç'aste Disposal Permit
¡ Burning Permit during Fi¡c Scason
o Coal l)evelopment Permit
o Critical Habitat Area Perrnit
r Dam Construction Permit
o Driveway Permit
¡ Encroachment Permit
o lvliscellaneous State l,and Usc Pctmit
o Nlinetal ancl Geothennal Ptospecting Pcrmits
¡ ()ccupied Tide and Submerged Lancl
. Open Bunrirrg Permit
r Permit Fot Use of Timber or lvlaterials
o Permit to Âppropriate Water
¡ Pesticides Permit
¡ Ptefèred Use Permit
. fught-of-Way ancl Easement Permits
o Sc¡lid Waste l)isposal
. Special l,and Use Petmit
¡ State Game Refuge Land Permit
¡ Stare Park Incompatible Use Permit
r Surface Oiìing Petmit
¡ Surface Use Permit
¡ 'l'ide and Submerged Lands Prospccting Permit
r Tidelands Permit
¡ Tidelands Right of Way ot .Easemcnt Permit
. Uüllty Petm-tt

¡ Wasle Water Disposal Permit
¡ Water !íell Permit

Rev 5/2014 De s i gna te d Legis I u tive Gran I Agre e ne n t Page Ij oJ 13





DEPARTMENT oF CovruBncB, COMMUNTTY, AND EcoNoMIC DEVELOPMENT
DrvrsroN oF CoMMUNTTyATvD REGToNAT Ar¡¡¡ns

Designated Legislative Grant Program
Grant r\greement

Grant t\gteement Number

15-DC-tl7
Vendor Number
cNP84676

Àmount of State Fu¡ds

$71,000.00
Encumbtance Number/ÀR/Lap se Date

/ 10016 / 06/30/201.e
Project Tide

Strategic Communitv Plan

Grantee Department Contact Person

Name

City of N<¡rth Pole
Name

Caitlin Fryc
Street,/PO Box

125 Snowman Lane
Title

Grant Adminrstrator I
Ciry/Stzte/Z)p
North Pole,,{laska 99705

Street/PO Box
211 Cushman Stteet

Contact Petson

Bryce NØatd, Nlayor
Ciry/Sl3te/Zip
Fairbanks, Alaska 99701

Phone

(907) 488-2281
Fax

(907) 488-3002
Phone
(907) 451 27 L7

Fax

(907) 4sr-27+2
Email

bryce.ward@notthpolealaska. org
Email

cairltr.. f rv e@,ala s ka. gov

The Alaska Department of Commerce, Communify, and Economic Development, Division of Community and Regional
Alfairs fteteinaftet'Department) and the Ciqv of North Pole (hereinaFter'Grantee) agree as set forth herein.

Section I. The l)epartment shall pay the Grantee fot the perfotmance of the project wotk undet the tetms outlincd in this
Agteement. The amount of the payment is based upon project expenses incurtcd, which arc authorized under this
Agreemenr. In no event shall the payment exceed $711000.00.

Section II. The Grantee shall perform all of the wotk rcquircd by this Âgtccment.

Section III. 'lhe work to be pcrformcd undcr rhis ,\gteement begins Iúy 1,2014 and shall be completed no later than

lune 30. 2019.

Section IV. Thc Agreement consists of this page and the following:

¡\ ttacl-rment ,4.

AGREEMENT

¡\ttachment B:
Attachment C:

,\TÏACHNIENTS
Sc<>pe of Wotk
t. Ptoiect Description
2. Project Budgct
3. Ptoject Management
4, Reporting
Payment N{ethod
Stand¿td Provisions

ÀMENDIvÍEN'IS
Any fully executed amcndmcnts to this Àgreement

ÂPPENDIX
Appendlx A: State I-aws and Regulations

Grantee Department

Signatute Signanrrc

Printed Name and Tide
Bryce Ward, Mayor

Printed Name and Title
Pauletta Br>utne, Grants Administrator III

Datc l)ate

by,

Rev.5/2014 D es í gn al e d Legis lùliye G ran t A greem¿ nt Page I oflS



Attachment A
Scope of Wotk

7. Project Desctiption

The puqpose of this FY 2015 Desþated Legislaúve Grant in the amount of $71,000.00 þursaant Ío the þrouiilont
of AS )7.05.)15, Crants Ío Maninpalitie¡, SI-.zl 2014, SB 119, Chapter 18, Section 1, Page 14, and Line i)l ís to
provicle funding to the City of North Pole for use towards Strategic Community Plan. The objective of this
ptoject is to engage in a community-r.vide sttategic planntng iruuative to idennSr goals fot the development of
the City of Notth Pole.

This ptoiect may include, but is not Limited to:
o Cont¡actual thitd-party facilitatot services
o Marketing and promotion
¡ Admirústratiotr

No rnore than Frve percent (5%) of the total grant award may be teimbursed for Administ¡ative expenses tor
pro)ects involvrng equiptlent purchase ot repairs and no more than telì percent (1070) of tlre total grarrt award
may be reimbursed for Àdmrnistradve expenses for all other ptojects. To be teimbutsed fot eligible
aclrninistrative costs, expenses must be teported on the Dcsignated Legislative Gtant Financial/Ptogress lìepott
form.

2. Proiect Budget

3. Proiect Management

Tlus ptoject wrll be managed by the Gtantee.

Signatory authority for execution of the Graut Agreement and subsequetrt amendmeuts is gtanted to the chief
administrator. For grants appropriated to a municþality, the mayor is the chief admlnistratot unless the
murucipality opetâtes a managerial form of govetnment; then the city mrnagerf a.dministrator âcts âs the clrref
admirúst¡ator. Fo¡ named recipients and unincorporated communilies, the executrve director ot highest ranking
official will act as chief adrnlrustrator.

The chief administrator may delegate authodty for executing the Gtant Agreement and amendments to others
within tlre Gtantee's organization via the Signatory Àuthority Fotm. The chief adminisuatot also designates

financial and performance progress reporting authority via the Srgnatory Authority Form. Such delegation is

limitecl t<¡ othets within the Gtantee's organizati<¡n unless otherwise appror.ecl by the Department.

'fhe Gmntee must establish and maintain sepârate accounting for the use of this Gtant. The use of Grant funds
n any marrncr contrary to thc tcrms and conditions of this Grant Agrccmcnt may rcsult in thc subscqucnt

Cost Categorv Grant Funds

Ptoiect Funds $63.900,00

Aclrnirístrati<-¡n $7.100.00

Total Grant Funds $71,000.00

Rey 5/2014 De s i gnatetl Lcgis la live (ì ran !,4 gre e me n t Page 2 of Ij



tevocation of the Grant and any balance of funds undet the Grant. It may also result in the Grantee being
tequited to tetutn such amounts to the State.

If applicable under state law, graritees must be registeted and in good standing with the Department of
Commerce, Cotnmunity and Econornic Development's Division of Corporations, Business and Professional
Liccnsing.

4. Reporting

The Gtantee shall submit a Desþated Legislative Grant Financial/Progress Repott Form provided by the
Depattment each month, ot quartctly, with the concurtence of the Department, during the life of the Grant
Agreement. Gtant Financial/Progress Repott Fotms are due thtrty (30) clays after the end of the month or
quarter being repotted. The tepott petiod is the ftst of the month through the last day of the month. If
quarterþ repoting is apptoved, the repott period is thc fust day of the fust month through the last day of the
third rnonth of the quatter. The final Financial/Progress Repotts must be submitted within thirty (30) ctays

following compledon of the ptoject.



Attachment B
Payment Method

l. ReimbutsementPayment

Upon receiving and apptoving a Gtantee's Financial/Progrcss Rcpott, thc Dcpartment will reimburse the Grantee for
expenditures paid dunng the reporting pedod, in accordance with this Grant Agtecmcnt. The l)cpartment will not
reimburse without approved FìnancialfPtogress Reports, prepared and submitted by the Grantee on the fotm ptovidcd
by the Department. Befote approving dre Ftnancial/progress tepott fot pâymenti the Department may requite the

G¡antee to submit documentation of the costs teported (".g., copies of vendot billings,/invoices and proof of pâyment,
general iedget expenditure repott).

2. Advance Paymcnt

In most instances, the Depattment'¡¡ill make payment to a Grantcc on a cost rcimbursable basis, If cost reimbursement
signihcantly inhibits the Grantee's ability to implement the ptoject, the Depattment may advancc to the Grantee an

amount not to exceed a ptojected thitty (30) day cash need, or twenly percent Q}ok) of the amount in Secdon I,
rvhìchever is less.

Befote the Depârtment will issue an advance, the Gtantee must submit a "Request for Advance Pay'metrt" form along
rvith documentation of costs associated wrth the advance. The "Request for A.dvance Payment" form can be obtained
from the Department electonically or in hard copy,

All advances will be tecovered with the Gtantee's next Financial,/Ptogress Report fotm. Should earned payments dudng
the terms of this Grant Agreement be insu[Frcietlt to recover the full amount of the advance, the Gtantee will repay the
unrect>vererl âmount to the Depattment when requested to do so by the Departrnent, or at terminatiou of the Grant
Àgreement.

3. Withholding of Ten Petcent (10%)

The l)epartment may withholcl ten percent (1070) of the amount in Section I until the Department detetmines that the

Grantee has satisFactorily completecl the terms of this Gmnt Agreement, including all requirecl reponing of the project.

Rev. Designated Legislative Grant Agreement Puge 4 of I3



Article 1.

Article 2.

Article 3.

Article 4.

Article 5

Article 6.

Attachment C
Standard Provisions

Definition
"I)epartment" retèrs to the Department of Cotntnetce, Community, and Ecorromic l)evelopment rvitì'r the
State of Alaska.

Indemnification
It is understood and agteed that this Gtant Àgteement is solely for the beneFrt of the parties to the Gtant
Agreement and gives no right to nny other party. No joinl venture or patlnership is formed as a result of the
Gtant Agreernent.

The Grantee, its successors and assigns, wil-[ protect, save, and hold harmless the Depattment and the State of
.A.laska and thcir authorizcd agcnts and cmployccs, from all clarms, actions, costs, damages, or expenses of any
natute r.vhatsoever by reason of the acts ot omissio¡s of the Grantee, its subconüactors, assigns, âgcnts,
conractors, Iicenses, invitees, employees, or lrìy petson whomever arising out of or in connection wrth arry

acts or activities authorized by this Grant Àgreement. T'he Grantee fr-rrther âgtees to defend the Department
and the State of Alaska arrd theit authotized agents and employees in any litigation, including payme nr o[ any
costs ot âttorfley's fees fot any claitns ot actions commeuced theteon arising out o[or in connection with acts

or ¿clivities authorized by tìris Grarrt Àgteemenf, This ob)igation shall nc¡t include such claims, costs,
damages, ot expenses rvhich may be caused by the sole negligence o[ the Department of the State of Àlaska
or their authorized agents or employees, provicled, that if the claims or damages are caused by or result from
the concurrent negligence of (a) the Deplrtment and the State o[ Alaska and their agents ot emplo¡.es5, ¿¡d
(b) the Grantee, its agents^ or employees, this indemnity provision shall be vali<l and enfotceable only to the
extent o[ the negligence of the Grantee, or Grantee's agents or emplol'ses.

Legal Authotity
T'hc Gtantcc ccrtiñcs that it posscsscs lcgal authorily to acccpt grant funds under the State of Alaska and to
execute the ptoject desctibed in this Grant Agreement by signing thc Grant Agrccmcnt documcnt. Thc
Crantee's relation to the Department and the State of Älaska shall be at all times as an indcpcndcnt Grantce.

rW'aivets

No conclitions or provisions ol this Grant Âgteement can be waived unless approved by the Department irr.

writing, T'he Department's failute to insist upon strict performâl1ce of any provision of the Gtanr Agreement,
or to exercise any riglit based upon a bteach theteo( or the acceptance oF any perFormânce during such a

bteach, shall not cousútr.rte a waiver oF anl' rigþ¡ under this Grant Agteement.

Access to Records
'fhe Depattment and duly authorized offtcials of the State of Alaska shall h¿ve full access and the tight to
examine, excerpt, or transcribe any pertinent documents, papers, recorcls, ancl books o[ the Gtantee, ancl of
persons or organizâtions with whrch the Gtantee rnay ca¡¡tn.r, involving transacúons related to the project
and this Gtant Àgtccment.

Repotts

The Grantee, at such times and in such [otms zs the Depattn'renl may require, shall furnish the Department
with such petiodrc reports as it ma1, rcquest pertaining to the activiúes uudertaken pursuant to this Grant
Àgreement, ìncluding the fi¡ral close-out repott, the costs and obligations incurred iu connection lhetewith,
and any other mattets covered by this Gratrt Agteement.

Rev 5/2014 De:s i gnated Legi.r I a tive C ra n t A gre e tnent Page 5 of li



Atticle 7.

A¡ticle 8.

Article 9.

Article 10.

Article 11.

Article 12.

Article 13.

Article 14.

Retention of Records
'l'he Grantee shaLl retain financial ancl other recorcls relating to lhe performânce of t]ris Grant Agteement for
a periocl of six years from the date rvhen the Frnal Frnancial stâtus report is submitted to the Department, or
unril hnal resolr-rtion o[ any audit Ftnclings, claims, or litigation related to the grant.

Assignability
The Grantee shall not assign any interest in thìs Grant Agteement and strall not ttansfcr any intcrcst in thc
same (whether by assignment or novation).

Financial Management and Accounting
The Grantee shall establish and maintain a Flnancial rnanagement and accounting system that conforms to
genetally accepted accounting pdnciples.

Ptogram Incorne
Program income earned dr-rting tlre award period shall be retained by the Grarrtee and added to the [unds
committed to the awarcl and used for the purpose and under the cr¡nditions applicable k¡ ihc use of award
lunds.

Amendments and Modifrcations
The Grantee or the l)epârtment may tequest an ameudment or modihcation of this Grant Agreement.
Howcver, such amcndmcnt or modiltcation shall not takc cffcct until approved, in wtiting, by thc
Dcpartmcnt and thc Grantcc.

Recordkeeping
The Grantee agrees to keep such tecords as the Department may require. Such records rvill include
in[ormation pertaining to gtaflt awards and autl-rorizations, obligations, unobl-igated balances, assets, liabilities,
outlays and income. They wiÏ also include information pertaining to project petfotmânce ¿nd eftbtts to
colnply with the ptovisions of the Grant Agreement.

Obligations Regarding Third-Party Relationships
None of the \X'otk specified in this Grant Àgreement shall be contracted by the Gtantee without ptiot
approval of tlre l)epartment. No permission tor subcontracting shall create, berween the l)epartment or the
State of Alaska and the subcontractor, any contract or any relnrionship.

Thc Grantec shall remain fulìy obligated undcr thc provisions o[ this Grant Agreement notwithstandiñg its

designation of any thfud Pâtq¡ or parties of the undettaking of all or 
^îy 

p^rt o[ thc projcct dcscdbcd hcrcin.
Any strbcontractot that is not lhe Grantee shall be requitecl by the Grantee to comply with all the ptovisions
of this Grant Agreement.

The Grantee shall bind all subcontractors to each and every applicable Grant Agreement ptovision. Each
subcontract for work to be performed with funds granted undet this Grant Agreement shall speciírcally
include a ptovision that the Depârtment and the State of Alaska are not liable for damages or claims tiom
damage-^ arising frtm any sllbcontrîclot's perftrrmance or activities under the tetms of the subconhacts.

Conflict of Intetest
No officer or employee of the l)epartment; no member, ofFtcer, or employee of the Gtantee or its destgnees

or agcnts; no mcmbct of thc govcrning body of the jutisdiction in which thc projcct is un<lcrtakcn or locatcd;
and no other ofFtcial of such localiry or localities rvho exetcises any functions or responsibihties with tespect
to the proiect duting his or her tenute, shall have any personal ot pecuniarv gain ot inter:est, dhect or inditect,
in any contract, subcontr^ct, or the proceeds thereof, fot work to be performed in connection with the
ptoject assisted trndet this Gtant t\greement.

Rer, 5i20 I4 Desígnated. Legi,sId:¡ve Grant Agreement Page 6 of l3



Article 15.

A¡ticle 16

A¡ticle 17.

Article 18.

Àrticle 19

A¡ticle 20

Article 21.

The Grlntee shall inco¡pora[e, or cause to incorporate, in ¿rll such conlfacts ot subcontracts, a provision
ptohibiting such itrterest pursuant to the purpose of this provision.

Political Activity
No portiou <¡f the funcls prr>virle<l heteinu¡dcr shall be r.rserl Ft>r any pattisan polirical acrivity or to furthet the
election or clefeat oi ar.ry candirlate for public ofFrce or influence the approval ot defezt of any ballot issrre.

Notices
The Gtautee shall compll' with all public noticcs or notices to individuals tequired by applicable stâte and
fcdetal larvs and shall maintain a recotd o[ this compliancc.

Prohibition Against Payment of Bonus or Commission
The assistance provided under this Grant Ägreemenr shall not be used in payment of any bonus or
cornmission for the purpose oI obtaining approval or concurrence under this contract provided, however,
that reasonable Fees oÊ bona Ftde technical consultant, mânâgetiâl, or other such sen'ices, other thau actual
soLicitalion, are not hereby prolribited if odrerwise eligible as proiect costs.

Termination by Mutual Agreement
This Grmt Agreement may be terminated, in whole or in p2rtt, prior to the completion of contract project
activities when both parties agree that continuation is not feasiblc ot rvould n()t produce beneltcial results
comffienslrrâte rvith the further expeucliture of funds. The l)epartment will determine whether an

envi¡onmental revier,v of the cancellation is required r-rndet State andf or Federal lar¡u' 'I'he parties must agree

on thc tcrmination conditions, including cffcctivc datc and thc pottion to bc tcrminated. The Grantcc shall
not i[cur nerv obligations fot the terminated portion aftet the effective date, and shall canccl as many
outstanding obligations as possible. The Departm€nt shall make funds available to the Grantee to pay for
allowable expenses incurred before the eFfecúve date of terminaúon.

Tettnination fot Cause

If the Grantee fails to comply wrth the tetms of tl-ris Grant Agreement, or fails to use the grant for only those
pru?oses set forth hetetn, the Depattmeflt malr take ¡he follorving actions:

,¡\. Suspension - Àfter notice in wriring by certified mail io the Grantee, suspend the grant and withhold
any further pzìymenr or prohibit the Grantee Frorn incurring addiúonal obü.gations of grant funds,
pending corrective action by the Gran¡ee or a decision to terminate. Response must l¡e received
within frlteen (1 5) days of receipt nt the writren notice.

B. Termin¿rion - Terminate the grant in r.vhole or in pârt, at an¡, ¡i¡¡1s before the final $ant paymenr is

made. 'I'he Department shall promptly notily the Grantee in wtiting of its determinâtion to

tctminatc, thc rc¿son for such tctmination. ând thc cffcctivc datc of thc tcrmination. Paymcnts madc
to the Cìrantee or tecoveries b¡r the Department shall be in accordance with the legal rights and
liabillties oI tìre parties.

Withdtawal of Funds
In the event tunding from the state, [ederal, or otlrer sources is withcltarvn, reduced, or ]-imited in any rvay

after the effective date of this Gtant A.greement and prior to notmal compleúon, the Depattmeût mày
terminate tlre agtecment, rcduce funcling, ot re negotiate subject to those new tunding lìmitations ancl

conditions. ¡\ termination r.rnder this article shall be implemented uncler the same conclitions 
^s 

I term,tnation

under,\rtìcle 19 of this A[tachment.

Recovery of Funds

In the event of ¿ default ot violation of the tetms of tìre Crant Agreement by the Gtantee, the Depattment
may insúrute actions to recover all ot patt of the ptoject funds paid to the Gtantee. Repayment b), the
Gratrtee o[gtant funds undet this recovery provision shall occur within thitty (30) da,vs of demand.

Rev.5/2014 Des i gnoted Leg i s I a tiv c G ran ! A greeme n I Page 7 of l3



Article 22.

Article 23.

Article 24.

Article 25

Article 26.

Â,lI remedies conferred t¡n the Dcpartment by this agreement or arÌy other insLrun-rent o( agreement are

cumulativc, n<¡t exclusive, ancl may t¡e exercised concurrently ot consecutivel¡, ¿¡ ,¡-t. f)epartmeut's option.

Disputes
trxcept âs otherwise ptovided in this agreement, âny clispute concetning a qr-restion o[ fact arising undet rhis

agrccmcnt that is not disposed of by mutual agteement shall be decided by the Department, which sh¿ll
reduce its decision to rvriling and mail, or othenrzise fumish a copy thereof-, to the Gtantee. The decision r,¡€

the Department shall bc fìnal and conclusivc,

This 'Disputes" clause does not preclude the considetation of qucstions of law in connection with the

decision provided For in the preceding paragraph provided that nothing in the Crant Agreement shall be

construed as making Ênal the decisions of any administtative official, reptesentative, or board on a question
o[ lav¡.

Jurisdiction
This Grant Àgreement shall be governed by the laws and starutes of the State of Alaska. The venue of any

suit herer-rnder may be in the Superior Coutt for the FirstJudicìal District,Jurneau, Àlaska.

Ownership of Ptoiect/Capital Facilities
'I'he Department mâkes no claim to any capital facilities or real property improverl ()t conslructed with ftrnds
under this Grnnt Agteement and, b)' this gtant of fr,rnds, does not ancl will nor acqute any ownership interest
ot tidc to such propcrty of the Grantee. 'flre Grantee shall assume all liabìhties arising from the ownership
and opetation of the projcct and agrccs to hold the L)epattment and the State of Alaska harmless [rom any

and all causes of action arising From thc orvncrship ancl opetation of the project.

Site Control
If tlre grant project involves the occupancl arld use of real ptoPerry, the Grantee assures that it has the legal

tight to occupy and use such real property for the purposes of the grant, and ftrtthet that thete is legal access

to such property.

As a minimum requirement, the Grantee should obtain a "suffltcient interest" that allows the Gtantee the

right to use and occupy the site for the expected useful life of the builcling, structure ot other improvemeut.
Generally, the ì¡rterest obtained should be for al least 20 yeats. A sufûcient interest depends upon tlìe nature
of the project and the land status of the site.

Insurance
'I'he Crantee is responsiblc for obtaining arry necessary liabrlity insurance ancl maintain in force at all times
dudng the performance of this Grant Agreement thc insurance policies identified below. A.ll insurance

pohcies shall complv with, and be issued b)' insurers licensed to ttansact thc bustncss of iusurance undct
Àlaska Staftrte AS 21. The Gtantee shall requile any contractot hired to work on the ptoject be licensed,

bonded and itrsured for at le¿sl the amount of the ptoject ând if appropriate ptovide and maintain
Profes sior¿l Liabilìty Insurance.

Ä.. Workers' Compensation Insurance for all employees engaged in wotk under this Grant A.greement,

coverâge as required by r\S 23.30.045, anrl; rvhere applicable, any other statutoty obligations including
but not limited to Fedetal U.S.L. & H. andJones Act requirements.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance covering all business premises ancl operations used by the

Grantee in thc pctformancc of this project and Grant Agreement with coverage limits not less than

$300,000 combincd singlc limir pcr occutrence and annual aggregat€s where appLicable

C. Comprehensive -Automobile Liabilitv Insurance covering all vehicles used by thc Grantcc in thc

petformance of this project and Grant Àgreement with coverage limits not less tharr $100,000 per
person/$300,000 per occurrence bodily injury and $50,000.00 property damage.

Rev 5/2014 Des igna ted Legi s I a I ¡ve Gron I A gre eme n I Page I of 13



Article 27.

Article 28.

Article 29.

Article 30.

Article 31.

D. Professional LiabiJ-ity Insurance covering all errors, omissions or negligent acts oF the contractor,
snbcontractor or anyone drtecdy or indirectly emploved by them, made in the performance of this

contrâct which result rn financial loss to the State. Lirnits reqr.rirecl ate pet the tbllowing scheclule:

Contract Amount Minimum Required Limits
Under $100,000 $100,000 pet occutrencefannual âggteg^te

Subconttacts fot Engineering Sewices

In the event that the Gtantee subcontracts for engineering services, the Grantee will recluke that the

engineering [trm ceruSr th¿t it is authodzed to do business in the State of A.laska. In the event that the

engineering Ft'm is also the project adminisüatot, the Grantee shall tequire that the bond or insurance shall be

fot not less than the amount oÊ the entire project.

Governing law
This GrantÂgteementis governed by the laws of the State of Àlaska. The Grantee shall perform all aspects

of this ptoject in compliance wit-h the appropdate laws and regulations. It is tl're responsibiliry of the Gtantee
t() ensllre that all permits requìred f<rr tl-re constructlon antl operation of this project by the Federal, State, or
Local governments 

'have 
been obtained-

Budget Flexibility
Notrvithstanding thc ptovisions of Arucle 11, Attachment C, the Grantee mav revise the project budget in
Attachment À without a formal amcndmcnt to this agrccmcnt. Such tcvisions are limited wìthin each ìine

item to a maximum of ten percent (10%) of the line item ot $10,000, whichcvcr is lcss, ovcr thc cntirc tcrm of
this agreement. Such budget tevisions shall be limited to changes to existing budget line items. Budget
revisions may not be used to increase any budget item fot ptoject administrative expenses. Changes ro tl.re

budget beyond the limits authorized by this provision may onlv be made by a fotmal amendment to this

agreement.

Equal Employment Oppotunity (EEO)
The Grantee mây not discriminate against âny employee ot applicant fot employlnent becâuse of rnce,

religion, color, national orig'in, age, physicâl handicap, sex, m'¿rital status, changes in marital statlrs, ptegrìancy,
ot parenthood. The Grantee shall post in a conspicuous place, available to employees and applicar.rts For

employment, a notice setting out the ptovisions of this paragraph.

The Gtantee shall state, in all solicitations or adveftisements for employees to wotk on state funded projects,
that it is an equal opportunity cmploycr FEO) and that all qualihed âpplicânts will receive consideration tbr
employment without regatd to race, religion, color, nâtionâl origin, agc, physical handicap, scx, marìtal stahrs,

changes in marital status, pregnancy, ot parenthood.

The Grantee shall include the ptovisions of this EEO atticle in every contract relatìng to this Grant
Agteement arrd shall requite the inclusion of these provisions in everT agreement entered into b¡' any of its
contractors, so that those provisions will be burdrng upon each contractor or subcontractot.

Public Putposes
The Grantee agrees that the project to which this Grant Agreement relates shail bc cleclicatecl to public
pnrposes for its usefi-rl üfe. The beneltts of the ptoject shall be made available witlout regatcl to race, religion,
colot, naúonal otigin, agc, physical handicap, sex, mârìtâl status, changes in marital status, pregnancy, or
parcnthood

If the Grantee is a non-muflicipal entiry and if monies appropriated under this gtant constitute the sole ot
ptrncipal funding source for the acquisition of equipment ot facilities, the Grantee agtees that in the event a

municipal corporation is formed which possesses the power and jurisdiction to ptovide fot such equipment
or faci]ities, lhe Grantee shall offer, v¡ithout compensadon, to transfer ownership of such equipment or
Facilities to the tnunic.ipal corpotation.

Rev. 5/20 l4 Des igna ted Legì.s la tìve G ron I /1 gree me nl Page9oflj



Article 32.

Article 33.

Article 34.

Article 35.

Article 36.

Article 37

Article 38.

Article 39.

If the Grantee is a non-ptot-rt corporati<.rn that dissolves, the assets and liabiliúes from the grânt ptoiect are to
be diskibuted accorcling to statLrloty law, t\S 1O.20.290-1,0.20.452.

Operation and Maintenance
Throughout the life oÊ the project, the Grantee sl'rail be responsible for the operation and maintenance of atrl'
facility, equipment, or other iterns acquited under this grant.

Assutance
Thc Grantcc shall spend monies awarded undet this grant only for the purposes specified in this Gtant
,r\grccmcnt.

Current Prevailing Rates of ìùfage

Certain grant ptojects are consüained by the ptovisions of AS 36. PUtsLIC CONTR q,C'l'S. 'l'o the extenr

that such provisions apply to the project which is the subject of this Gtant,{.gtccmcnl, thc Grantcc shall pay

the current prevailing rates of wage to employees as requited by AS 36,05.010. The Gtantee also shall require

âny contractor to pay the curtent prevailing rates of wage as tequfued by,{.S 36.05.010.

Severability
If any provision under this Gtant Â.gteement or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid
bv any court of dghtful jurisdiction, this invalidity does not a[fect other provisions of the conttact agreement
rvhich can be given effect without the invalid provision

Petformance

Thc Department's failute to rnsist upon the strict petformance of any provision of the Grant A,greement or
to exercisc any right bascd upon bteach thereof or the acceptance of an1' perfotmance during such breach

shall not constit.rtc a waivcr o[ any dghts ulrder this Grant Agreement.

Soveteign Immunity
If the Grantee ís an entity which possesses sovereign immuniry, it is a tcquitcment of this gtant that the

Gr¿ntee irevocably rvaive its sovereign immunity with respect to state enfotcement of this Gtant Agrccmcnt.
The waiver of sovereign immunity, eftècted by tesolution of the entity's goveming body, is herein

irrcotporated into this Granl ,A.greement.

Audit Requitements
The grantee must comply with the audit requitements of the Alaska Administtative Code set Forth in
244C45.010. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. r\n entity that expends a cumulative or total, equal to the state

single auclit thteshold during tl-re f,rscal year is required to har.e a state single audit. A copy of the most current
244C45.010 adopred regulaúons is available at the Àlasha Department of -Adminìsttation's State Single Audit
wcbsirc: htro: / /doa.¡lnska.sov,/do[/ssl,/index.html.

Cuttent audit compliance supplements and guides specific to programs undet AS 37.05.315 Gtants to

Ivlunicipalities, ÀS 37.05.316 Gtants to Named Recipients, and AS 37.05.311 Grants to Uninco¡poratcd
Communities can be found atbtto / /do¡.alaska.sov/dof/ssa/2014¡udlrsunol.html#dept08

Close-Out
T'he l)epartment rvill advise the Grantee to iniúate close-out procedures when the Department detetmines, in
consultaúon with the Gtantee, that there are no impediments to close-out and that the following ctiteria have

been met or soon will be met:

À. All costs to be paid with grant [uncls have been iucurred with che exception of close-out costs nnd
any unscttlcd third-parry clairns against the Granlee. Costs are incutred when goo<l"^ and sen'ices are

receivcd or contract u/ork is performed.

3Rev. 5/20 I 4 Designated Legislulive Granl Agreement of



B. The l¿st required performance repott has been submitred, The Grantee's failute to submit a report
will not preclutle the Department from efFecting close-out if it is deemed to be in the State's interest.
Any excess grant am()Lrnt that may be in the Gtantee's possession shalì be returned by the Grantee in
the event of the Grantee's failute tr¡ hnish or updâte the tepott.

C. Other responsibilities oÉ the Grantee Lrnder this Grant Agteemenl and any close-out agteement and
applicable laws and tegulations appear to have been carried out satisfactorily or there is no furthet
Stâte iflterest rn keeping the gtant open for the purpose of securing pertbrmance.

A¡ticle 40. Arnericans with Disabilitics Act
The Americans with Disabilities Act (AD,\) prohibits disctiminatiotr against petsons unth disabilitics. Titlc I
of the ADA prohibits discrimination against persons wíth clisabilities in employment and ptovides that a

reasonable accommodation be provided fot applicants and employees. Title II ol the .\ct ptohibits public
agencies from discriminating agairrst individuals wrth dtsabdrties in the provision of services, programs, ot
activities, Reasonable accommodation must be made to ensure or allow access to all sewices, ptogrâms, or
activities. This section of the Âct includes physical acc€ss to public faciJ-tties ând requkes that pubLic entities
must, if necessâry, make modifications to their tàcilities to remove physical barders to ensure access by
persons wrth cüsabil-itie"^. Àll new consttuction must also be accessible to petsons with disabilities. A public
entity's subgtantees or contractors must alscr comply with the Al)A provisions. Grantees are tesponsible for
assuring their complìnnce with the ADA.

Rev 0 AgÌeemenl



Appendix A
State Laws and Regulations and Petmits

Grantees ate responsible for all applicable state laws, regulations and petmits; including but l'ì.ot limrted ro the following list
'uvhich most commonly afFects Grantees.

Municipality Public Facility Opetations and Maintenance-AS 37.05.315(c)

In accepting a grant under ÀS 37.05.315 for construction of a public faciliry, a murricipaliry covenânts wrth the State that it
w-ill operate ancl maintain the facfity fot the ptactical life of the facrlity and th¿t the municipality will not look to the State
to operate ot maintain dre faciliry or pay for its operation or maintenance. This requirement does not apply to a gtant for
repair or irnprovement of an existing facility operated ot maintained by the State at the time the grant is accepted if the
repair or improvement for which the grant is tn¿de will not substantially increase the operaring or maintenance costs to
the State,

Rest¡iction on Us-AS 37.05.321,

AgrantotearningsfromagrantunderÀS37.05.315 -37.05.317 mayrotbeusedforthe purposeofinfluencinglegislative
actiou. In this section "influencing legislarìvc action" means promodng, advocating, strpporling, modifying, opposing, or
delaying or seeking ro do the same with respect ro any legislative action but does nr¡t inclutle the provision ot use of
information, statisúcs, studies, or analyses in written or oral form or format, A grant or eatnings Froln n gtanl made under
ÀS 37.05.315 - 31 .05.311 mrty not be used for purposes of travel in connection with influencing legrslative acton unless
pursuant to a speciFrc request from a legislatot or legislaúve committee.

Hiring Prefetences-AS 36.10

T'his chaptet of the Â.laska Statutes applies to gÍânts for public works projects and reqr.rires compliance wrth the hiring
prefetences under AS 36.10.150 - 36.1,0.'1,15 fot employment generated by the grant.

Historic Pteservation Act-AS 4L.35

This chaptet of the Alaska Stâtules apphes to public construction oF any n¿ture undertaken by the State, or by a

governmentâl agency of the State, or by a private peÍson undet conttact with or [censed b)' the State ot a govenrmental
a€lency oÊ the State. The Department of Nanrral Resources must be notihed if the consuuction is planned for rrr
archaeological site. The Department of Natural Resources may stop ttre construction to detennine the extent of the
histotic, ptehistoric, or arcl-raeokrgical values.

Fire Protcction-AS 18.70

This chapter of the Alaska Statutes requires the Alaska l)epartment of Public Safery (the Statc Filc Àzlarshal) to adopt
regulations (currentlv in the form of UniForm Fire Code, as amended) establishing minimum standards for:

l, File detection and suppression equipment;

2. Fite and litè safety criteria in commercial, industial, business, insri¡-rúonai, or other public buildings used for
tesidentral purposes containing Êout or more dwelling r.rnits;

3. A,ny activity lr which combustible or explosive matetials are stoted or handled in comrnercial quantities;

4. Conclitions <¡t activities carried ou outside a builcling descdbed in (2) ot (3) likeiv to cluse injury to persons or
property.

Ptocu¡ement Pteference for State Agricultural and Fisheries Products-As 29.71.040

This chapter of the Alasl<a Statutes applìes to municipâlities that use state firnds to purchase agricultural aud Ftsheties

ploducts. The law requires:

l. \{hen agticultutal proclucts are putchased, only such products harvested in the state shall l¡e purchased whenever
priced no motc than seven percent above products hawested outside dre state, and of like quality compared with
agrì.cultr-rral ptodtrcts harvcstcd outside thc statc.

2. Wherr Esheries ptoducts ate purchased, only fisheries prodr.rcts harvested or processed within the jutisdiction o[ the
state shall be purchased whenevet pticed no more than seven percent above ptoducts harvested or processed outside

Rev,5/2014 De,s i gnal e d Legi s I at ive G ran t Àgree me n t Page 12ofl3



the jurisdiction of the state, available, and oF like quality compared with fisheties products harvested ot ptocessecl
outside the jurisdiction oF the state.

Alaska Product Ptefetences-AS 36.15

This chapter of the Alaska Stahrtes applies to projects fìnanced by state money in which the use of timber, lumber, and
manufactured lumber proclucts is tequited, only rimber, Iumber and manufac¡rtecl lurnber projects otiginating in this
state from local forests shall be used wherever practicable. The larv requites the insettion o[ this clause in calls for bicls
and i.n all conrracts awardecl.

Permits and Envitonmental Ptocedures
The Alaska Departmeû,t of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) tegulates all activities in Alaska that mrght pollute the
air, water or soil. Thete are dozens of ADEC permits related to constructing and opetating public buildrngs. The law
requLes the following permits, including othets designated by the commissioner. The following list is not intended to be
all-inclusive.

. Air Emissions Permit
¡ Anadtomous F-ish Protection Permit
¡ Authorizaúon for'l'idelands'I'ransportation
¡ Brine r¡r Other Salt Water Waste f)isposal Permtt
o Burning Petmit dunng Fi¡e Season

¡ Coal Development Permit
¡ Cdúcal Habitat Area Petmit
¡ Dam Construction Permit
o l)tivew¿), Petmìt
o Encroachment Permit
o Miscellaneous State Land Use Permit
o Nlineral alrd Geothermal Ptospecting Permits
. Occupied Tide and Submetged Land
. Open Burning Petmit
r Permit for Use of Timber or lvlateti¿ls
¡ Petmit to Approptiate Watet
o Pesricides Permit
r Preferred Use Permìt
. Right-of-Way and Easement Permits
¡ Solid Waste Disposal
. Special Land Use Petmit
¡ State Game Refuge l,and Permit
. State Park Incompatible Use Permrt
¡ Surface OiJing Permit
¡ Surfzrce Use Petmit
e Tide and Submerged Lands Prospecúng Petmit
¡ Tidelands Perrrrit
¡ Tidelands fuglit-oÊ-W¿y or Easement Permit
. Utility Petmit
r Wastc lù7atcr Disposal Pcrmit
o Watet llell Permit

Rev.5/2014 De s i gnate d Le gi,s lal ive G ran t tl gre e ment Pageliofl3



THE STATE

"fALASI(A
Department of Commerce, Community,

and Economic Development

GOV }i R N OII S}iAN P,,\ RNËI,I,

July 23,2074

Bryce tù(/ard, Mayor
City of Notth Pole
125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AI( 99705

RE: 2015 Designated Legislative Gtant Agteements

l)ear Mayot ìflard:

Enclosed you will find fout grant âgreements bctween the City of North Pole and the Department of
Commerce, Community and Econornic Development. Listed belorv ate the projects and award amourits:

Gtant Number Project Name Awatd Amount
15-DC-114 Mixing Zonc Compliance Plan $s00,000.00
15-DC-115 Public lùflorks Skid Steet Loader $72,000.00
15-DC-11(r Redesign of City Hall and Police Station $300,000.00
15-DC-117 Stategic Community Plan $71,ooo.oo

In ortler to teceive gtant funds, 
^ 

graît agteement must be executed for each awatd. Please carefully review
the agreements, sign, date, and return. Faxed or emailed copies will not be accepted. Upon receipt and
apptoval, fully executed copies will be sent to you for your fi.les.

If you have any additional questions, please contact mc via phone at (907) 451-2717 or email
c aitJn. fry e@al as ka. g ov.

Caitlin
Grant Àdministtatot I

DIVISION OF COMMUNITY AND REGIONAL AFFAIRS

2l I Cushmon Skeel
Fo¡rbonks, Aloskq 9920 ì -4ó39

Maini 907.451 .27tl
IDDi 9O7 .465.5437
Fc:x: 9O7 .451 .27 42

F,nclostues



City of North Pole
125 Snowman [-ane . North Pole, Alaska 99705 . Tel.907.488.2281 o Fax 907.488.3002

Application for Street Excavation and Work
within the Public Rights-of-Way and Easements

Security Bond Required
See reverse side for Notes and Security requirements

x If work will spillover on to private properry, must provide documentation of authorization from private property owner with
application.

Official Use Only

Permit #

Date received:

Official receiving:

1. Job location (if multiple locations, attach comprehensive list and map indicating excavation locations)

Street address:

2. Work

A. Purpose

! Natural Gas

! Electric

! Telephone

! tr'iUer Optic

E cante tv
! Water system extension

! Sewer system extension

! ottrer:

B. Work location(s)

! Street

! Driveway

f] Sidewalk

E citv Right-of-way

! aney

! Private property*

I City easement

! other:

C. Method of Installation

! Trench

! Open Cut

! ntow

! Directional Bore

! Jack & Bore

! Tunnel

! other:

3. Description of \üork and/or Special Circumstances (attach additÍonal sheets if necessary)

4. Contractor Information

Name: Address (city, state &, Zrc)

Email:

Phone

Cell:

Email:

Professional License # State Business License # North Pole Business License #

5. AuthorÍzed Representative Information (if different than contractor)

Name: Address (city, state e. Zrc)

Email

Phone:

Cell:

Email



6. Security Bond: Due before permit is issued or excavation can begin

Type of Work Square feet ofproject Total

Road, unpaved; $75lsquare foot ($1,000 minimum) sq.ft. $

Road, paved; $15O/square foot ($5,000 minimum) sq.ft. $

Sidewalk, unpaved: $25lsquare foot ($500 minimum) sq.ft. $

Sidewalk, paved: $75lsquare foot ($2,000 minimum) sq.ft. $

Alley; $5O/square foot ($1,000 minimum) sq.ft. $

Right-of-Way or Easement: $50/square foot ($1,000 minimum) sq.ft. $

Total $

7. Schedule: If work will occur over an extended period and/or at multiple locations, attached work
schedule that identifies schedule by site

Proposed date to begin work

Proposed date work will end

Proposed date site restoration will be completed

NotifÌcation

All street excavations and subsequent restoration of a public facility must conform to the appropriate City
regulation(s) Service Line Requirements þr Water and Wastewater, Utility Standards of Construction, Desígn
Guidelines þr Streets and Drainage, Right-of Way Permít Application and Specifications Manual, City of
North Pole Municipal Code and the Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities highway
construction standards and OSHA requirements.

Storm Water Permits

Private projects disturbing a combined one acre or more must also obtain a Storm Water Permit. Public projects
occurring within the City limits that disturb a combined one acre or more must also obtain a Storm Water
Permit from the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation.

Certification

By signing the permit application below, I herby certify that I have read and examined this application, the
appropriate City regulation(s)--Seruice Line Requirements þr Water and Wastewater, Utility Standards of
Construction, Design Guidelines for Streets and Drainage, Right-of Way Permit Application and Specifications
Manual.In addition, the work to be performed shall meet the requirements of these guidelines and
specifications as applicable. Further, I certify that all information provided in the permit application and
attachments to the application to be true and correct to the best of my knowledge. All provisions of laws and
ordinances governing this type of work will be complied with, whether specified herein or not.

Name of authorized agent (please print) Signature of authorized agent Date



Memo 
To: North Pole City Council 

From: Bill Butler 

Date: August 28 2014 

Subject: Request to sell a 1994 Ford F150 pickup truck 

In spring 2014, the Utility Department purchased a new pickup truck to replace its aging 

1994 Ford F150 pickup truck. The Utility is requesting to sell the 1994 pickup truck. The 

vehicle has a number of mechanical issues that make the value to the Utility less than the 

repair cost; e.g., difficulty in starting and operating the vehicle during cold weather and 

problems with the transmission. Any money earned from the sale will be deposited in the 

Utility’s Fleet Fund. 

 

125 Snowman Lane 

North Pole, Alaska 99705 

(907) 488-8593 

(907) 488-3002 (fax) 

bill.butler@northpolealaska.org 

City of North Pole 
Director of City Services 



tf or#lr Pplp f irç ÐBpartnrpnt
125 Sno*rrn¡n Lrm "llor,th Pcle, âlrrkr 99705

Phoæ: ú7 ßt.22l2 fr¡: ¡O7J$f, t.t7a7

To:

From;

Date:

Re:

Mayor Vy'ard

Chief

8/2612014

New Hires

Mayor,

With the departure of Dave Daniell, Dan Kuhnert and Justin Williams and promotions to fill their vacancies, we have three
firefighters positions open. We have tested and interviewed a total of six candidates so far. Out of those six we have made
conditional job offers to two of them, with a third offer to go out later this week. Because of the age requirement and others
not meeting the minimal requirements we are still accepting applications. We received a few more applications and have
conducted another test and should have the results to make the third offer in the next couple of days.

I am requesting that I be able to bring in the three new hires at the range six on the firefighter pay scale ($14.52). As you
may remember for the last ten years we have been bringing in the new firefighters at the range six. It is very diffrcult to hire
and keep personnel at the range one (12.52 an hour). Can we please have this placed on the agenda for the next city council
meeting? The difference between range one and range six is two dollars and hour.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

1












	AG-09-02-14
	Min-08-18-14
	2014 Emerg Prep Signed Proclamation
	Payroll Week 9-2-14
	Ord 14-15 Amending Title 4 & creating health insurance fund
	Ord 14-16 Amend 2014 budget to authorize repayment of an ACWF load used to repair aging tchite sewer mains
	Ord 14-17 adopting legislative grants awarded to CNP in 2014
	Memo for 1994 Ford F150 surplus sale
	Request from Chief Lane to hire new firefighter at Range 6-$14.52 per hour
	Request from Fairbanks Convention and Visitors Bureau for 4th Quarter 2013 and 1st and 2nd uarter 2014 Bed tax

